AMENDED
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, November 6, 2024, 6:00 PM
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room,
1# Floor — City Hall, 400 W. King Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

COMMISSION MEMBERS
Mike Klepac Steve Zamora, Chairman Debbie Tiffee
Brian Coufal Larry Garcia
Idotha Battle Krystal Emery
| CITY STAFF
Herlinda Solis Erik Spitzer
Administrative Assistant Director of Planning

and Development Services

The following rules of conduct have been adopted by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item,

No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so,

All submissions of evidence, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

Al S

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES, IS
AVAILABLE,

AGENDA
¢ CALL TO ORDER

e ROLL CALL

* APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — May 15, 2024
¢ PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS

* POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

s OLD BUSINESS — None.

e NEW BUSINESS —

ITEM #1 - Public Hearing on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of
a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma
BLVD. and north of Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B,

ITEM #2 - Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final pla¢ of
4 14.27 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma
BLVD. and north of Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B,



ITEM #3 - Public Hearing on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of
a 9.539 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma
BLVD. and north of Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

ITEM #4 — Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of
a 9.539 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma
BLVD. and north of Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

ITEM #5 - Public Hearing on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of
a 17.23 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion
of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas as
described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation, recorded in Document Number 332182,
Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road). This
tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.

ITEM #6 - Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of
a 17.23 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion
of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas as
described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation, recorded in Document Number 332182,
Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road). This
tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.

MISCELLANEOUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time.

* ADJOURNMENT

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8002 to obtain definitive and final City Commission Hearing Date.

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to participate or to observe and need special assistance beyond what
is routinely provided, the city will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the
Planning Secretary, 361-595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your
specific needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

I certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, November 6, 2024,

Posted

On IO:QQ Et"\
By QS@;&Q




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
May 15, 2024

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora

Debbie Tiffee

Rev. Idotha Battle

Mike Klepac

Larry Garcia

Citizens Present Staff Present

Ernie Perez Erik Spitzer, Planning & Development Services Director
Andrew Barclay Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Krystal Emery Kwabena Agyekum, SNR Planner

Herlinda Solis, Administrative Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m,

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting,

Mike Klepac made a motion to approve the minutes from March 6, 2024, meeting as presented. Debbie Tiffee seconded. All in
favor, none opposed. Motion carried,

Public Comments on or off the agenda — Debbie Tiffee thanked the staff for the minutes being explicit, clear and concise.
Herlinda Solis thanked Erik for reviewing and editing them.

Postponements — None
Old Business - None
New Business — None

Chairman opened the public Hearing at 6:02 PM

Public Hearing Public Hearing on_the request from:

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of K T & 1
CO, BLOCK §, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868),

Erik Spitzer addressed the board, stating that Emesto Perez, who is present, addressed the Planning Department on March 21,
2024, requesting the re-plat of 1 acre of an existing 36.726 acres of Kingsville Town Improvement Company, Block 5, Lot PT 11
also known as 2700 Block of East Corral. Staff has reviewed the request and is recommending approval, Of note, this property
was purchased from Cathy Longoria who is executing the will and testament of the original owner; also of note ,you will see on
page 13 the replat and survey; this parcel has an existing structure in which Emesto plans on using to store lawn equipment. Mark
McLauglin also stated that the property is in the Accident Potentizl Zone, but his intended use will not be in conflict with the U.S.
Navy. Erik also stated that 26 letters were sent to surrounding property owners and we received zero calls or feedback,

Chairman opened the Action item at 6:06 PM

Discuss and Consider Action_on the request from:

ITEM #2 - Public Hearing on the request from:

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre out of 36,726 acres of K T & 1
CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).



Debbie Tiffee made the motion to approve Emeste Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1
acre out of 36.726 acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID
19868) Mike Klepac seconded the motion; all in favor, none opposed.

ITEM #3- Public Hearing on the request from:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change
Store in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX.
(Property ID 33088)

Erik Spitzer addressed the Board and stated that this commercial structure was a Starbucks back in the day then transformed into a
Verizon store and is now proposed to become a Take 5 Ol Change Retail Store. The property is zoned €2 Retail and requires a
Special Use Permit and that is why we are here. Gabby McGinnis approached the Planning Department on April 19, 2024,
requesting this Special Use Permit. Staff has reviewed the application and is recommending approval. Mark McLaughlin stated
that he would refrain from commenting because he is a member of Take 5 Oil Change.

Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:
ITEM #4- Public Hearing on the request from:

Erik Spitzer stated that 7 letters were sent to surrounding property owners with zero feedback. He asked Andrew Barclay if some
of the existing strucfure would be used or if this would be a new build? Andrew Barclay addressed the Board and stated that he
works for Driven Brands, the parent company of Take 5 Ol Change; his understanding is that they will have new construction with
the typical 3 bays. They will not do ether repairs other than 0il changes; therefore, no overnight storage of vehicles will be on site,
Adrew stated that they have four stores operating in Corpus Christi and one in Alice and the Kingsville store will be very similar.
Mike Klepac asked if this would be a total demolition of the current structure; Andrew responded “yes.” Mark McLauglin stated
that an under-ground pit would have to be built because the employee would be working under your vehicle; Andrew stated that
the pit would be 2 %2 to 3 feet, therefore they would have to remove the entire structure; he also stated that they are very
environmentally cautious during construction and after. Steve Zamora asked if the existing entrances and exits would be used.
Andrew responded “yes,” the front drive will have two access points to General Cavazos, and the back will only be used as an exit.
Erik asked if Andrew could provide a rendering for the City Commission Meeting on May 28, 2024; Adrew stated “yes,” he would
bring them. Steve asked how many lanes they typically have; Andew stated that they usually have 3, but, in some cases, they have
2 and in Florida, they a have a few with 4. Mark stated that this is a great use for this empty space.

Larry Garcia made the motion 1o approve Gabby MeGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use
Permit for a Take 5 Qil Change Store in C2 (Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos
BLVD, Kingsville, TX. (Property ID 33088) Rev, Bartle seconded the motion; all in favor, none opposed,

Miscellaneous - Mark McLaughlin addressed the Board and introduced Krystal Emery, a Kingsville resident who previously ran
for City Commission; she fell short, but is wanting to serve our community. Emery came to my office asking if we had any Boards
she could serve on, and [ have the Master list and saw that this Board had one vacancy. | asked Krystal to send me her resume and
Twill forward it to Planning. She will be a great fit to £ill the last vacancy for this Board. It has been a long time since we have had
it full due to people not wanting to volunteer, I will present her nomination at the June 11, 2024 City Commission Meeting.

10. Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 6:15 PM



ITEMS 1 & 2



Planning and Development Services [
410 W King SO e

Kingsville, TX 78363 Kn i
PH: 361-595-8093 %ﬂl@
-

TE

MEMO
Date: October 30", 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner, requesting

approval of the final plat of a 14.27-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract on 8
October, 2024. This parcel of land is located west of South Brahma Blvd. and north of
Trant Road. This tract to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B.”

Urban Engineering, applicant, approached the department on October 8", 2024, requesting the final plat of a
14.27-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract on 8 October, 2024. This parcel of land is located west of
South Brahma Blvd. and north of Trant Road. This tract to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B.”

Background: This final plat is one of five final plats for the Subdivision to be known as “Somerset at
Kingsville.” Units 1 and 2A have previously been approved and recorded. Attached please find the
Preliminary Plat (recorded on 29 September 2023), a depiction of Unit 2B amongst the original preliminary
plat, and a depiction of all the units (current and planned).

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Yest side of F.M. 1717, North of Trant Road Nuarest Intersection Somerset Boulevard and F.M. 1717

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somerset at Kingsville Unit2B | Block

being a final plat of a 14.270 Acre Tract of Land, out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Legal Description: Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

Existing Zoning Designation R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Urban Engineering, LLC Phone 561-854-3101 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): xgaivan@decm.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner city Corpus Christi State  TX Zip 78414

Property Owner Somerset Land Company, LLC ~ pp . 361-815-3528 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): wileymcilwain@aol.com and wiley.somersetiandco@gmail. com

Mailing Address 530 Cecil Avenue City Kingsville State Texas  zjp 78363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request NoFee _Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
IIIIIIIII Administrative Appeal (ZBA)  $250.00 X Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoening Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
a final plat containing 86 Single family residential lots

I hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be
revoked.

‘ Date: 10/7/24

o N i e e
rﬂ'l'- o U Date:_| y

Applicant’s Signature

Property Owner’s Si m
Accepted by:




0 SuGadun S e
SLAIME ey B 3T AU G
CON BOF e S ien | S SMSTARAD Saiaeie s STARI

vzat ® o mve e s == s o
E“H cE._—D o0aE tor o 05 oo 0%

SabL o wig s ey pus u ARy Aeiey

7813 N STIY or T ou By

[ e

Funtwes Lipas
Bajun pe o ey uo Sisduss s S eeay 8 T Hustuss pn e
Towat poti Yoy, 7] 19 wog Dubourn umelpn g AR e 30188 FaonERUNI0 0m UL Rl

% bssgany ju djunay.
13 ey g i

L ._i._.“,|
g g . . . : ; H ot B i b

L

— e i i i wa,

||||||| LA T dsmduag pusT EEew0S

AR s Bunes uie JasmEues
osefins MEEusIoE: PUD R Wk BUGHENGR UIM GMKkUCI oI BUD LGRS WAGUS SO ERUGS MM
ST I B 106 0 lseiieas e padtis wetn wiy | e i ioumye ‘sdpaeca b o 130
W) 9} A P INA S UL URSHR A apun pnsd 3 US S0W L B Wwe) dou Sasbais
Ul passded wee ROOOEAN Ky 0N D) pussaoi prowdoy B UMIER) A S 0

————————————— g

fyezzes i wandsep (2 seadnd
WIn ARNG b 3 P umiieds sosomie

apaw wos dem mui jou) pus R

sanany g e
wzes) in misE

A0 S0 D) 18 e Il
w) o1 dspteey ot |msauss
Bagag o Gung

nemg o 3w

g
i
5,

] awnen u WuncD ay| |0 BSaH dow L N
DA 0 gy mm—————— T fep —— w0 G U PRI Ay
BOy BER CUSSIBANE 10 BIBSILED B de oz S 1 10 Bajabiasy
) 18U Appws dewms op weray Wjuesd Bt 10 103 U1 jo Al T ‘eimimg REOARS |

)
LT

4
L
Fol

]

ety
K:; 2
5 (Smatadis pn ey Bt

i ey
ey b 1 sRaa 0
G b v v

e v S

.
i
Bsmsg B st o g 4 g T 5
A S 3
£ H
— e 0 Rap —— iy g B

rny.

WFWIT M,

FOID) by g Aud
) o vesswwny 13 eus sdon eyt A PRI ‘B A ‘Hevibuy 10 Jmsop = 1910 Fug HIL

saeay jere Bmsars (o ey S
T
i
it
b Ty

Biotam jo dures
wmey w0

o v Buoy
Pon Bigirens ‘Dt ansih

——pp ————

oy .

ARy G SE Wl RA0 S S wem P 5 oe SU) SRR T GUD 00 P Peo dy
1PV PaDAd0D S jow “ieanny ‘FREADd ToRs Wil o A 8 iy Suncg pR0 Buiild
= 4 (NPT pasaxidn ‘G N Apestund b RAAUSS 16 10K ma) T

Baaery o djmiogy
mea o smE

e er

Buuiay 5 ol

S R TR

wany a1
i3 B g B [0 R1RA0 U f plecsts T e SWEter 16 e (0 (0 B0 s B

|

|

|

L_

|

|

ﬁ ‘ Jom
#\ e \— m.m _wm e PR ;...

Bwn 0 Ay
s T S i LR
T =8 T e R g e i pew e
ST oEl 300,00 g T P ¥ www_wm Powma B R
. M = T ey T L4333 vEwn, pedumis
Lo . Apppafs i o e
e T e == M\\h. §93Edas o o A Pinsy wa
\..\41.« Higiet Poy g gy sy
-_...-s i i Sk ey ms:.m. L e P S P
15 ' O S g
| m iy (o1 £y CCEL SeRR 1B SS1R A o
18 o
o UMSUE IBmdyle SEeR spiod SpiE g0 J0) 3w Bupung ape £ g
ALNNOD SHIETT
ITIASINN 20 JLi) R
P 000 WVEEN, PIdwols sdoa dyseyd SRs upe PO was W @S5 WS
{BECAYM) BRSL 0 WMDY B3l ubEeuy WON W) S0 FISON B FROECOTLZEF
Bulg wuly Duifics swy ‘Bbsy puotw pooly IDSSSS O bj 1oU 8| B FLOE AL
‘soxsy dunog Bangegy 0 Spaodsy EIG0 LPTICT QU jusnaog o At & o oot
1 PRRAODRS WRIT S OPURA Uik DEB) AUoliSy © Ly PIGUISER S0 A0M] . ! »
By [G'PS © 40 N0 puDT Jo 390d) By (2%l © o joid ouy o Busg o, ez i Apesuns e fuedoad s Yo Bugiod Sudoul Ag ‘dem pasy G €
B ]
He i PROib 200 uMOwR SROuDIGN)  OOOIOE Wed3 (LGZ) TR O wniog wosuRy
] LN BUL L9 PAGTY B0 PUD GOZR BLSI WINGS 5wRL TRG| J0 RIS SiGupu)
S[[TASSUIY IC J9512UI0S Uiy BIOIG SBRbL BUb 61 PEIIIES PG SARIDST PUD B35 Sowiby tmaus SNGeE T
. . fupquogiaq 1eaag sapnisa) PusT f BRSY LTwl BeowOD 00 pSNod lowp L
\\\\l\\ _ JO I8 TR R




10/18/24, 9:26 AM about:blank

M Property Details

Account

Property ID: 50188 Geographic ID:
290002106005192

Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address:

Map ID: A3 Mapsco:

Legal Description: KT&ICO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 6, ACRES 19.06
Abstract/Subdivision: S2900

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 71440
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
Agent:
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
M Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)

about:blank



10/18/24, 9:26 AM

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:@

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©
Circuit Breaker: @

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$95,610 (+)
$0 (+)

$95,610 (=)
$0 ()

$95,610 (=)
$0 ()
$0 ()

$95,610
$0

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents, Please contact the Appraisal

about:blank

10.

2/4



10/18/24, 9:26 AM

about:blank

A Property Land
Type Description

NATP3 NATIVE
PASTURE

about:blank

Acreage Sqft

19.06 830,253.60

Eff Eff Market
Front Depth Value

0.00 0.00 $95,610

Prod.
Value

$0

3i41 1.



10/18/24, 8:26 AM about:blank

W Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0 $95,610 $0  $95,610 $0 $95,610
2023 $0 $136,030 $3,190 $3,190 $0 $3,190
W Property Deed History |
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number
Date
7/26/2022 WDVL WARRANTY YAKLIN SOMERSET 331247
DEED EDDIE LAND
W/VENDOR'S COMPANY

LEIN LLC

about:blank 4/4
12.



' Kleberg County
Stephanie G. Garza
Kleberg COQnty Clerk

'V-403-2022-331 247"

Instrument Number: 331247

Real Property Recordings

Recorded On: July 26, 2022 03:00 PM Number of Pages: 9

* Examined and Charged as Follows: "

Total Recording: $54.00

rrimkirtids THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT ***+#tasian
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceabls under federal Jaw.

File Information: Record and Return To:
Document Number: 331247 NORTHSHORE TITLE INC
Receipt Number; 20220726000026 108 N ARCHER
Recorded Date/Time: July 26, 2022 03.00 PM ,

User: Clarissa M SINTON TX 78387
Station:; cclerk04

STATE OF TEXAS

Kieberg County

I hereby certify that this Instrument was filed in the File Number sequence on the date/time
printed hereon, and was duly recorded in the Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas

Stephanie G. Garza </ . /4
Kleberg County Clerk pdiir s ST /%&gﬁ._.
Kleberg County, TX )




14.

GF# 22-920018-HO

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALlL. OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE YAKLIN, 2 married man, joined herein by his wife, CHARIS YAKLIN
(herein called “GRANTORS"”), of Comal County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in hand paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, LLC, a Texas Limited
Liability Company (herein called “GRANTEE"), of Kerr County, Texas, whose mailing address
is 824 Earl Garrett Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and confessed;

AND FURTHER, the consideration of the execution and delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEE’S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the original principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the purchase of the hereinafier described property at the request of the
GRANTEE herein, such Note containing the wsual and customary default, acceleration of
maturity and attorney's fee clauses, and being further secured, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIEN retained herein, by ¢« DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURE FILING, AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hereinafter described property;

HAVE GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTEE all that certain tract or parcel of land situated
in Kleberg County, Texas, described as follows, together with all improvements situated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, benefits, privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereon or in anywise appertaining thereto, and any right, title and interest of
GRANTOR in and to adjacent streets, alleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments, appurienances, improvements and interests
being hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Property™):

A 54,53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract (called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section No. 21,
Kleberg Town and improvement Company’s Subdivision, a map of which is
- recorded in Book A; Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg Couniy, Texas, called -
27.22 Acre Tract described in a Speciat Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank
and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154,
Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the
John Clayton Addition, a map of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map



Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said 12.36 Acre Tract described in a
Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G. Mendoza to Eddie L.
Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company’s Subdivision,
a map of which is recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from
Lorelll M. Ryan to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official
Records of Kleberg County, Texas, with said 54.53 Acre Tract being more
particularly described by metes and bounds on Exhibit “A* attached hereto,
made a part hereof and incorporated by reference herein.

There is hereby reserved to GRANTORS, GRANTORS! heirs and assigns forever, all
of the Mineral Estate owned by GRANTORS. The term “Mineral Estate” means all oil, gas and
other minerals in and under and that may be produced from the Property, any royalty under any
existing or fiyture mineral lease covering any part of the Property, executive rights (including the
right to sign a mineral lease covering any part of the Property), implied rights of ingress and
egress, exploration and development rights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all related rights and benefits, The Mineral Estate does NOT include water, sand,
gravel, limestone, building stone, calicbe, surface shale, near-surface lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these surface materials for mining, drilling, exploring, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals from the Property. In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
and of reasonable use of the Property (including surface materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals,

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitted
Exceptions described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect
and affect the Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
herein, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRANTORS
hereby binds GRANTORS, GRANTORS’ heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or
assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsoever
lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof,

BUT it is ecxpressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN and the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the above described Property, premises
and improvements until the above described Note and all interest thereon is fully paid according
to its face and tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shall become absolute; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE are hereby transferred, assigned, sold and
conveyed to SUSSER BANK, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recourse.

The Property is sold and conveyed in its present condition, “AS IS”, as such term is

defined in the Contract executed by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here -

made for all pertinent purposes.

NST\22-920015. Wdv 2

15.



16.

DATED the 21st day of July, 2022.

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ‘Z/ _¥7  day of July, 2022, by
EDDIE YAKLIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIN.

- o ATl 8 LT R o e ke e ¢ @A) /m—/

SN re, TERESA GIBSON : :
WA AL, : Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS
ﬁf{\:Notary Public, State of Texas

&:‘.‘f.‘"o

»*_.

+-‘r"‘ Comm. Expires 04-23-2024 H
SRR No!aw ID 6207348 =

wa TRy [ ——

iz, ,

o

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:; PREPARED BY:

Law Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 450
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

NST\22-920015.Wdv 3



GF No. 22-92001S-HO
Loan No.

Exhibit “A>

Fieldnotes, for a 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a
portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract (Called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Imprevement Company's Subdivision, a map of which is
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called 27.22
Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank and Trust
Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition, a map
of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Receords of Kleberg County, Texas, said
12.36 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271. Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a map
of which is recorded im Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Lorell M. Ryan to
Fddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54.53 Acre Tract being more fally described as follows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX?” Set, on the East boundary lne of a4 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawn Marie Hensley to Thomas Best
and Glenda Best, recorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as
shown on the recorded plat of Manning Place, a map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acre Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°52'59” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acre Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with

“red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the Northeast corner of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29.83 Acres, the Southeast
corner of the said 27.21 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract, from
Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 48°37'05” West, 2.99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Whence, a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21
Acre Tract bears, South 89°06°04” West, 842,75 Feet;

Thence, North 00°57°56” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 768.72

17.



18.

Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX?” Set, for an inner ell corner of this Tract; '

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 842.75
Feet, to a 5/8 Yuch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acre Traet, for an outer
corner of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 08°57°56” West, with the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 1963”
Found in concrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the Southwest corner of Lot 1, Burris
Acres, a map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records,
for the Northwest corner of the said 27.21 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, North 89°06°04” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the
said Burris Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 1117.40 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the West boundary line
of 2 16.73 Acre Tract as described in a Special Warranty Deed from Goldia
Burroughs Hubert to Goldia Barroughs Hubert and Laverne Patrick Hubert,
recorded in Document No, 308415, of the said Official Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acres, the Northeast corner of the said 27.21 Acres
and for an outer ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 188.12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?" Set, on the East boundary line of the said
27.21 Acres, for the common corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and
of this Tract, from Whence & 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 43°21°41” East,
3.26 Feet;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the ssid 12.36 Acres, 639.51 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Tron Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TEXAS GEQ TECH” Found, on the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acres, for the common corner of Lot A, John Clayton Addition, a map of
which is recorded in Envelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12,36 Acres
and of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of Lots A and B, of
the said John Clayton Addition and the said 12.36 Acres, at 350,00 Feet, pass a 5/8
Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lots A and B, in all
700.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common corner of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acres, 622.30 Feet, to the West Right-of-Way line of F.M. 1717, a2
public roadway, the common corner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for &



Northeast corner of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears
North 28°09°42” West, 0.22 Feet; '

Thence, South 01°01°10” East, with the common boundary line of the said F.M,

1717, the said 12.36 Acres and the said 29.83 Acres, 146.44 Feet, to a2 5/8 Inch Iron
Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, for a common corner of Lot 5, Block 2, Manning Place, a map of
which is recorded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Map Records, the .
said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the
Left, having a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23,76 Feet,
and a chord which bears North 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tanget curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for a
common corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said common boundary line, 202.62 Feet, to
a 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acres and for an inner €Il corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, Block 2,
of the said Manning Place and the said 29.83 Acres, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch
Iron Rod Found (In Pipe), being the commeon corner of the said Lots 4 and 5, in all
600,20 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iren Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX? Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Acres and for the inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°55°20* East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1,
Block 2 and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot
1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a circular
curve to the Left, having a delta of 90°36'13", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of
23.72 Feet, and a chord which bears North 44°13'27" East, 21.32 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said circular curve to the Left, 23.72 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a
cormmeon corner of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°10°52” East, with the commoxn boundary line of the said
Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 90.41 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line,
belug a common corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Manning Place, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent carve to the Left, having
a delta of 96°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23.76 Feet, and a chord
which bears North 45°36'26" West, 21.35 Feet;

19.



20.

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tangent curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red
plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, for a common corner of the said
Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°00°53* West, with the said common boundary line, 203.55 Feet, to

-2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a

commeon corner of the said Lot 14, the said 29,83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 11-14, of the
said Block 1 and the said 29.83 Acres, at 250.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, on the common corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499.50 Feet, to the
North boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manning Places, a map of which is recorded
in Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears South 20°36°49” West, 0.29 Feet;

Thence, South 88°56'43" West, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-9, Block 1,
of the said Manning Place, the said 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement and the said
29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 54.53 Acres
(2,375,400 Sq. Ft) of Land, more or Jess.



EXRBIBIT “B”
Permitted Exceptions

The conveyance is made and accepted subject to:

1.

Drainage Easement dated Nov. 18, 1968, to State of Texas, recorded in Vo, 224, Page
333, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

" Right of Way dated Oct, 25, 1940, from Henry Ondriz to Nueces Eleciric, recorded in

Vol, 57, Page 34, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Right of Way to CP&L Company, dated May 16, 1994, recorded in Vol. 102, Page 971,
Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Mineral Reservation contained in Deed from J. R. Manning to Chester W, Kyle, dated
Oct. 20, 1972, recorded in Vol. 267, Page 250, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Bill of Sale dated June 6, 1967 from Houston Pipe Lin Co. to Houston Natural Gas Corp.,
recorded on December 20, 1968 in Volume 3, Page 143, Deed Records, Kieberg County,
Texas.

All dedications, restrictions, ordinances, easements, rights of way, building set back lines,
bulkhead lines, riparian rights, alleys, yard reservations, common areas, fences,
requirements, limitations, pipelines, reservations, obligations and/or any other conditions
or adverse circumstances affecting the title, as shown by map or plat of said property(ies)
as recorded in (Tract I) Book A, Page 85; (Tract If) Envelopes 145 and 156; (Tract III)
Envelope 18, Cabinet 1, of the Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,

All leases, grants, exceptions or reservations of coal, lignite, oil, gas and other minerals,
together with all rights, privileges and immunities relating thereto, appearing in the
Public Records whether or not listed in Schedule B of any title commitment issued in
connection with this transaction. There may be leases, grants, exceptions or reservations
of mineral interest that are not listed,

21.



22.

Preliminary Plat (recorded 29 September 2023)

[
R et

fagagetaite et




Final Plat of “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B” - 14.27 acres

.
T

nene.
L

R
el b o

W

s o
. —— 14.27 acres out
£

2 of 54.53 acres
S PPrOVed 06 Nov 2024
R e
e YPNE B

T
e p e g

b1

e ——

e G
amemme— SR

23.



24.

Summary Depiction of Somerset Final Plats

{ |

=

|

.
il
i -
- =
(B e -
-
it G
o |. Joml =
»
rir | -
[
*

i

i g




4LUvuTr i1 pujjer-ouliilterscr ut nrysvile viliL 4D

Property Document Number 331247

S| SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 3, 8,539 AC RES
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247

SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 2B, 14.27 ACRES § 509

SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247

SOMERSET OF
KINGEVILLE UNIT 24
LOT 43, BLOCK 4,
PARK & DRAINAGE ESMT

20" WIDE DRAINA GE ESMT
VOL 4 PG 46 M.R.K.C.T.

Legend
N PN
I 200 FT BUFFER -UNIT 28
M [ ] owNERSHIP WITH PROP ID
| [ | PARK & DRAINAGE ESMT
| "] 20 FT DRAINAGE ESMT = .
8l | somerseTUNITY P A R iocsot I -

DISCLAIME R:
THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

. 5091748

' 50975W

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

CONTAIN INACGURACIES OR ERRORS. ' : ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
) CONTAINED HE REIN IS USED FOR ANY
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop 1D, OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




Thomas Best ETUX Glenda
PO Box 1167

Kingsville, TX 78364
#12457

Rodolfo Morales Jr
ETUX Linda

614 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22512

King Bordeaux Investors LTD
Tarantino Properties INC
7887 8an Felipe St

STE 237

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

Virginia K Zimmer
Peggy J Zimmer (WROS)
624 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14917

Arturo Luna Est
ETUX NormaJ

704 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23276

Margaret Hennessey
714 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#15707

Kathryn M Jewell
724 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24032

Juan M Ramirez
ETUX Martha E

804 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16444

26.

Somierset Land Company LLC

824 Ear] Garrett St

Kerrville, TX 78028
#50917,50918,50919,50920,50921,50922,50923,
50924,50925,50926,50927,50928,50999,51000,
51001, 51002,51003,51004,51005,51006, 51007,

51008,51009,51010,51011,51¢12,51013,
51014,51015,50975,50976,50977,50978,50979,
50980,50981,50982,50983,50984,50985,50986,
50987,50988,50989,50990,50991,50992,50993,
50994,50995,50996, & 50998



12 The KingsviLLe Recono

EDUCATION

Ocrosen 24, 2024

Riviera ISD wins T-Mobile sweepstakes

Riviera ISD entered into the T-Mabile Friday Night 5G Lights sweepstakes in early Seplem-
ber. The sweepstakes included posting pictures from the school and community that showed
school spirit on Instagram and other socinl media sites using specific hashtags, Kaufer Early
College High School was announced as the SK Friday Winner on Sept. 27, The school won
$5,000 to put towards their students. Cver the six-week sweepstakes contest, 300 schools
nationwide were moarded §5,000 from T-Mobile, Of those 300, 16 schools were selected as
finalists to move info the next round to win $25,000. No South Texas schools were picked
for the next round. (Contributed photo)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 9.539 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company,
LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of a 9.539 Acre Tract
of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with
Vendor's Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records
of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of Seuth Brahma BLVD, and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

Ricardo Middle School honor roll listed

Ricardo Middie School has announced the
henor roll for the first nine weeks of the 2024-25
school year.

Sinth grade All-A: Alanis Tlianna, Alaniz
Jenna, Bowers Olivia, Butler Logan, Cano Aid-
en, Cantu Adalyn, Couvillon Sofia, Diaz Blake,
Dominguez Elyana, Gonzales Makalee, Hinojo-
sa Cast, Tlse Aubrie, Kemper Greyson, McClelian
Bryan, Montemayor Kinley, Novanto Kanon,
Nunez Delilah, Pendergrass Maddison, Perez
Precifla, Reyes Janie, Rodriguer Meiah, Sali-
nas-Grimaldo Adriana, Terrell Ashlyn, Vasquez
Damien, Zuniga Luna

Seventh grade All-A: Baker Cade, Bustaman-
t¢ Ciana, Carrillo Angela, De Leon Alina, Espir-
itu Pablo, Garcia Arian, Garcia Lucas, Ortega
Allison, Ortega Michael, Resendez Olivia, Saenz
Taedyn, Salinas Zane, Sandoval Emmalee, Terrell
Tinsley, Torres Autumn

Eighth grade All-A: Acuna Eryanna, Duran
Mia, Ek Milo, Gonzales Kassandra, Ozuna Kh-
loe, Silva Cesar, Vivion Wesley, Wedell Sadie

Sixth grade A-B: Almaraz Armando, Alvara-

do Jasmine, Bernal Jaxon, Castillo Bryson, De
La Paz Julian, Duffy-Quincnes Clayton, Flores
Jonquin, Flores Saleen, Fryar Rylan, Fuentes Za-
riah, Garcia Joaquin, Hinojosa Camila, Hubert
Braylin, Martinez Aaron, Martinez Martiza,
Mendoza lann, Perez Juan, Polhemus Ethan,
Porterfield Ty, Ramirez Sofia, Reyes Adahlia,
Saldana Joxeph

Seventh grade A-B: Clore Eli, De La Paz
Mathen, Ek Coraline, Garcia liana, Keiper Eliz-
abeth, Lopez Evan, McManus Mallie, Mooney
Case, Moure Kaylee, Olivarer Abigail, Osburn
Katie, Reyes Robert, Salinas Clarissa, Salinas Kh-
loe, Schubert Emma, Soliz Madison, Tessman
Kyleigh, Urban Trevor

Eighth grade A-B: Ballard Christopher, Ber-
nal Aistyn, Braunstein Kenzie, Cano Mackenzie,
Castro Lily, Cisneros Marco, Gomez lssabella,
Gonzalez Evequiel, Holden Trevin, Langoria Re-
becea, MchMahan Ever, Munoz Eliazar, Muzheve
Ashley, Oefller Lillian, Ringer Ciara, Ruiz Xan-
der. Salinas Dylan, Turlington Elle, Ward Layne,
Yharra John

Ricardo Elementary School honor roll posted

Ricardo Elementary School has announced the
honar rofl for the first nine weeks of the 2024-25
schoal year,

‘Third grade All A: Ramin Atwah, Ruben Cana,
Adan Garcla, Julian Phelps, Emma Ruiz

Third grade A-B: Kaylee Alaniz, Abdo Alarabi,
Xavier Bernal, Cecilia Bowers, Kaeson Del Moral,
Carclina Espitia, Gemma Gaona, Dominic Gar-
24, Graceyn Haunschild, Morgan Joihnson, Ana
Juarez, Avery Lopez, Peyton Montemayor, Na-
thaniel Navarro Adame, Oliver Perer, Jachmne
Rarmirez, Ivette Rofas, Roman Salas, Meagan San-
doval, Sebastion Silva, Harley Zavala

Fourth grade All A: Teandro Alanis, Jordan
Butler, Faith Castiflo, Isaac Couvillon, Aryana
Duominguez, aiden Garcia, Paisley Guerrer, Levi

nilla, Shyanne Del Bosque, Bella Diaz, Joslin Diaz,
Ermalee Galindo, Viadymir Gray, Charlote Huey,
‘Thomas llse, Winnie Krueger, Abigail Ledesma,
Tandon Mejia, Isiah Moreno, Kariana Ochoa,
Kabir Patel, Jayden Perez, Broakln Polhemus,
Bethany Rujas, [da Rome, Edward Schubert, Logan
Thompson, Kiran Torres, Wiyatt Vivion

Filth grade All A: Catalina Apuilar, Aracely Bo-
nilla, Gwendolyn Chapa, Katatya Chavez, Zander
Ek, Courtney Flores, Jayden Garza, Faxun Gorizales,
Eden Medrano, Axle Ozuna, Cade Pineda, Bristol
Powell, Amara Reyna, Mikayls Saldana, Joshua Sil-
peers, Sophia Sitva, Madisen Valadez

Fifth grade A-B: Ariana Bonilla, Christian Bris-
eno, Christian Garca, Layla Garcia, Sebastian Gar-
cia, Summer Gareia, Kryshyn Gonzalez, Clarn Her-

Hinejosa, Natalia MArcial Cruz, Elise Marrogqui

Silas Mefia, Raeanne Olivarez, Christian Ortega
Fourth grade A-B: Kayson Amaya, Brynn Arre-

dondo, Camille Avelar, Hunter Ballard, Adela Bo-

nandez, Rico Hernandez, Justin Moreno, Julianna
MNavarro Adame, Giana Perez, Cross Reyna, Cy Ri-
wvera, Kali Rodriguez, Omar Rufas, Camila Salinas,
avier Sauceda, Sadie Strubhart, Logan Villarrreal.

Sarita Elementary School honor roll announced

Sarita El ySchoal b dits first
mine weelks honor roll for the 2024-25 school year,

First grade All-A: Carter Brzenski, Joshua
Coronado, Joaguin Mendoza, 5ara Rebinson,
Charlatte Schubert and Kathryn Schubert

First grade A-B: Tessn Herrera, Jericho Lerma.
Matias Marichalar, Raphael Mata, Natalia Oliver,
Amira Orozeo and Santos Serna Jr.

Second grade All-A: Tucker Dieterle, Piper Eli-
zondo, Maverick Forknm, Noah Salinas, Thaddae-
us Utley and Beau Woodard

Second grade A-B: Zaiyon DeLaRosa, Hayzl
Garcia, Rhett McBryar and Kristen Ortega

Third grade A-B: Xzavier Harbison, Karileya

Lerma, Xander Salinas and Sandra Walf

Fourth grade All-A: Emery Baker, Faith Bothe
andGrayson Dicterle

Fourth grade A-B: Reagan Lutenbacher, Mateo
Marichalar and Chayil Vela

Fifth grade All-A: Evalynne Cantu, Jasper Fur-
kum, Camila Garnica, Jordyn Robinson and Xavi-
et Salinas

Fifth grade A-B: Carolina Gemez, Avarie Gon-
aler, Ryden Lerma, Brookelon Ley, Exra Ofiver

Sixth grade All-A: Luke Strauss and Cora Yeary

Sixth grade A-B: Logan Garcia and Larach
Vel

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 17.23 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map
recorded In Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas
as described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation,
recorded in Document Number 332182, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road).
This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
505-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be
heard: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC,
owner; requesting approval of the final plat of a 17.23 Acre Tract of land
out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map
recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas
as described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation,
recorded in Document Number 332182, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLYD. and north of Trant Road),
This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

27.



ITEMS 3 & 4



Planning and Development Services

Ev’%""’

410 W King C_[%\l; WY
St e Kingsyill
: _.T-:(_;\‘»;g
MEMO

Date: October 30, 2024

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner, requesting

approval of the final plat of a 9.539-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract on 8
October, 2024. This parcel of land is located west of South Brahma Blvd. and north of
Trant Road. This tract to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.”

Urban Engineering, applicant, approached the department on October 8%, 2024, requesting the final plat of a
9.539-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract on 8 October, 2024. This parcel of land is located west of
South Brahma Blvd. and north of Trant Road. This tract to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.”

Background: This final plat is one of five final plats for the Subdivision to be known as “Somerset at
Kingsville.” Units 1 and 2A have previously been approved and recorded. Attached please find the
Preliminary Plat (recorded on 29 September 2023), a depiction of Unit 3 amongst the original preliminary plat,
and a depiction of all the units (current and planned).

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services

29.



30.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address West side of F.M. 1717, North of Trant Road Nearest Intersection Somerset Boulevard and F.M. 1717

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3 Lot Block

being a final plat of a 9.539 Acre Tract of Land, out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendar's
Legal Description: Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

Existing Zoning Designation R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Urban Engineering, LLC Phone 561-854-3101  p,x

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Xgalvan@dccm.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner City Corpus Christi State TX Zip_78414

Property Owner Somerset Land Company, LLC  ppone 361-815-3528 FAX

§ 5 . wileymcilwain@aol. com and wiley. somersetlande mail.com
Email Address (for project correspondence only): 4 e 4 °@9

Mailing Address 530 Cecil Avenue City Kingsville State Texas  Zip 78363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 X Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 _ Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) 23000 Development Plat $100.00
. PUD Request $230.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
a final plat containing 32 Single family residential lots

[ hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be
revoked.

Applicant’s Slmamrey“—\ —R“"-‘TJ ‘/) Date: 10}71’2024

Property Owner’s St ) YW w‘%“‘l : o—=

Accepted by: K‘f !




KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Piat of
Somerset at Kingsville

P Talsl piotled ares contsine G538 Acres of Land. {neludes Sloeel Dadicalion)
2 Bearisgs shewn herson ofe geid beorings ono referenced Lo the Terss Stote Pione

Linit 3

Cocrdinate Spuierm of 1983, Tremgn Souln Zone 42005, oed e b
(2017} Epoch 2010.00. Distences shown are ground

Ameizan Detum ol 1583

Deed with Vendor's Lien, recorded in

Docurnanl Mumbar 331247, Officlal Records of Klebarg County, Texos.

being o final plab of o 9.339 Acre Troct of Lond, out of o 54.53 Acre

Trect, a8 described Tn o Warr

af Tason

Cousty of Kisterg

Siate

proparly comes uniess othereise showe.
Foums /8 win ven Ren
Frusts 173 faeh o et

4. Set 578 inch iran rod wiln red plostie copa atampad URBAN DECMT ot o

5. 8 wide Buiding bne for ol moe yoros unless ofherwise shown,

[
Zouky, Teaza

GAREL

pabe, Uil 3, soproves by tee Cumctor of Planeing of the Cliy of

Tar lhe finsl plat of Ssemest ol

Hingaite, Tasma.

ARty Exsement

it
Sy

H g &
X;‘E’ : gsg
kg 3 i
i ! i
hif 3 3 gs:“'
e 3 H s
i o
i : { kf
!i‘: ! Z | 28
. i EEERl
it E1E
LB 3 i]‘§
{8 §
| A £ &
1 i ] @ £
; L H
g |y &t B j.-:g H
£ = D23 5 = 3 5§ | 2 3
D |y | g dRE L P
£ Gy A e i3 eg : kol £ g
Pl ek o BEE 2 R 1
_i
b
HT
eyl
i
i
{
|
258
shat
A5
i
;Ei;
P Pz
3 i
i I
ik
i
HE.
HE
2%,
"Lﬁ‘\i“
T
By
iéf_-_f_u
L8517
.«sug

State ot T
Ceunty uf Hiszerg

wm e o reasosatin Glgence

e
et wncer conbmet o sal o Lol oed

o unde my drection and Is rue and srect be
et been en
ke Ruch Gperasaat

B, o Aegisiorsd Frolesosal Lend Suretye for LvbenDCEW howe peegared he
e

from & mirey made on the
[y hecwieriga, informatian snd Beer.

L Saw W Cesih
geng =i
of

Coanty af Husoes
fera)
best
Bizck

Shele of Texss

Rz
Pt L
i
i
En*iu
oty
iz
2_:
i
&

zempony, Bara:

(A

he Ioede smicoced witsin e beusdorles of b fere

S— )

e gemer ol i
inatgloion, npsistion end wme of pebic willlier o

Samerset Lend Gompong, LG, o Testa dmited lizbilh
purposa of desriplion eng dediation

Thiz the

This the . dwpal s

Semertal Losd Compeny, LT

Wiey Welwain, Wanogig Pariner

2y

County of Hisherg

Fiate af Tesos

Pertnar 2
o Bmated

51 ey Mibeain, dusagng

ompony. WG, @ Testa fisiled llabiy compomy, o Sehal

grd bafers me

Tuip natrumant w8 ockeewiod

Sumerzst Land ©

[Ty
ARLE W 192

FarEy sompery.

day af

i the

Hniory Pusiic i and Te he STEAE ol Teess

100

150 100 %0

DATE: Qe 8, 7074
SaE T e
JOB WO.: DODOOCOUBR

SHEET: 1 of 1

GRAREC SCALE
Veing

DRAWN BY: NG

31.



10/18/24, 9:26 AM about:blank

M Property Details

Account

Property ID: 13811 Geographic ID:
137100001000192

Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address:

Map ID: A3 Mapsco:

Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Abstract/Subdivision: S371

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 71440
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
Agent:
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
R Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)

about:blank 1/5

32.



10£18/24, 9:26 AM

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:©

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©
Circuit Breaker: @

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)
$130,560 (+)

$130,560 (=)
$128,940 (-)

$1,620 (=)
$0 (-)
$0 ()

$1,620
$1,620

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

about:blank

2/5

33.



10/18/24, 9:26 AM about:blank

M Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.

Front Depth Value Value

IMPR3 IMPROVED 12.36 522,720.00 0.00 0.00 $130,560 $1,620
PASTURE

ahout:blank 375
34.



10/18/24, 9:26 AM

about:blank

R Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0 $130,560 $1,620 $1,620 $0 $1,620
2023 $0 $90,400 $940 $940 $0 $940
2022 $0 $39,550 $980 $980 $0 $980
2021 $0 $39,550 $1,350 $1,350 $0 $1,350
2020 $0 $39,550 $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200
2019 $0 $39,550 $1,430 $1,430 $0 $1,430
2018 $0 $39,550 $1,520 $1,520 $0 $1,520
2017 $0 $39,550 $1,430 $1,430 $0 $1,430
2016 $0 $39,550 $1,320 $1,320 $0 $1,320
R Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page N
Date
oT Other KYLE MENDOZA 66 549
PROPERTIES | JOSE
INC ANTONIO
oT Other UNKNOWN  KYLE
PROPERTIES
INC
3/13/1998 WD  WARRANTY MENDOZA YAKLIN 157 271
DEED JOSE EDDIE L
ANTONIO

about:blank

4;’535_



10115724, 9:26 AM about:blank

7/26/2022 WDVL WARRANTY YAKLIN SOMERSET
DEED EDDIE L LAND
W/VENDOR'S COMPANY
LEIN LLC

-

about:blank

5/5
36.



10/18/24, 9:30 AM about:blank

M Property Details

Account

Property ID: 20148 Geographic ID:
290002102000192

Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address: 520 CECIL,

Map ID: A3 Mapsco:

Legal Description: KT&ICO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 2, PT 5, ACRES 12.35
Abstract/Subdivision: S2900

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 71440
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
Agent:
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
W Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)

about:blank 1/5 37



10/18/24, 9:30 AM

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:@

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©

Circuit Breaker: @

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)
$61,950 (+)

$61,950 (=)
$60,330 (-)

$1,620 (=)
$0 (-)
$0 ()

$1,620
$1,620

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only. LLegal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

abeout:blank

38.

25



10/18/24, 9:30 AM

about:blank

R Property Land

Type

IMPR3

about:blank

Description

IMPROVED
PASTURE

Acreage Sqft

12.35 537,966.00

Eff

Eff Market Prod.

Front Depth Value Value

0.00

0.00 $61,950 $1,620

3/6

39.



10/18/24, 9:30 AM

about:blank

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0  $61,950 $1,620 $1,620 $0 $1,620
2023 $0  $56,320 $940 $940 $0 $940
2022 $42,500 $77,500 $1,910  $44,410 $0 $44,410
2021 $37,940  $80,700 $2,750  $40,690 $0  $40,690
2020 $38,040  $80,700 $2,450  $40,490 $0  $40,490
2019 $40,030  $80,700 $2,930  $42,960 $0  $42,960
2018 $37,540  $80,700 $3,100  $40,640 $0  $40,640
2017 $44,810  $80,700 $2,930 $47,740 $0 $47,740
2016 $47,360  $80,700 $2,700  $50,060 $0  $50,060
R Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Numk
Date
oT Other UNKNOWN NIX
HARREL D
QT Other VICTORIA YAKLIN 79 154
BANK & EDDIE
TRUST CO
oT Other NIX VICTORIA 63 966
HARREL D BANK &
TRUST CO
7/26/2022 WDVL WARRANTY YAKLIN SOMERSET 3312
DEED EDDIE L LAND
W/VENDOR'S COMPANY
LEIN LLC

about:blank

4/5



Kleberg County
Stephanie G. Garza
Kleberg Co_unty Clerk

3-2022-331247

Instrument Number: 331247

Real Property Recordings

Recorded On: July 26, 2022 03:00 PM Number of Pages: 9

" Examined and Charged as Follows: "

Total Receording: $54.00

FRERAAEINE THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT **¥#aassnsx
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
because of color or race is invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

File Information: Record and Return To:
Document Number: 331247 NORTHSHORE TITLE INC
Receipt Number: 20220726000026 108 N ARCHER
Recorded Date/Time: July 26, 2022 03:00 PM ,

User: Clarissa M SINTON TX 78387
Station: colerk04

STATE OF TEXAS

Kleberg County

I hereby certify that this Instrument was filed in the File Number sequence on the date/time
printed hereon, and was duly recorded in the Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas

Stephanie G, Garza .
Kleberg County Clerk Ak ST /%,?;c X

Kleberg County, TX

41.



42.

GT# 22-920018-HO

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE YAKLIN, a married man, joined herein by his wife, CHARIS YAKLIN
(herein called “GRANTORS™), of Comal County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in hand paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, L1C, a Texas Limited
Liability Company (herein calied “GRANTEE"), of Kerr County, Texas, whose mailing address
is 824 Ear] Gatrett Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and confessed;

AND FURTHER, the consideration of the execution and delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEE’S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the original principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the purchase of the hereinafier described property at the request of the
GRANTEE herein, such Note containing the usual and customary default, acceleration of
maturity and attormey's fee clauses, and being fimther secured, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIEN retained herein, by a DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURE FILING, AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hereinafter described property;

HAVE GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTEE all that certain tract or parcel of land situated
in Kleberg County, Texas, described as follows, together with all improvements situated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, benefits, privileges, easements, -teneraents, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereon or in anywise appertaining thereto, and any right, title and interest of
GRANTOR in and to adjacent streets, alleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments, appurtenances, improvements and interests
being hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Property”):

A 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract (called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & §, Section No. 21,
Kleberg Town and 1improvement Company’s Subdivision, a map of which is
- recorded in Book A; Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called -
27.22 Acre Tract described in a Special Warraniy Deed from Victoria Bank
and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154,
Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the
John Clayton Addition, a map of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map



Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said 12.36 Acre Tract described in a
Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G. Mendoza to Eddie L.
Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Calied 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company’s Subdivision,
& map of which is recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, called 31.09 Aere Tract described in a Warranty Deed from
Lorelll M. Ryan to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official
Records of Kleberg County, Texas, with said 54.53 Acre Tract being mere
particularly described by metes and bounds on Exhibit “A* attached hereto,
made a part hereof and incorporated by reference herein.

There is hereby reserved to GRANTORS, GRANTORS' heirs and assigns forever, all
of the Mineral Estate owned by GRANTORS. The term “Mineral Estate” means all oil, gas and
other minerals in and under and that may be produced from the Property, any royalty under any
existing or future mineral lease covering any part of the Property, executive rights (including the
right to sign a mineral lease covering any part of the Property), implied rights of ingress and
egress, exploration and development rights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all related rights and benefits, The Mineral Estate does NOT include water, sand,
gravel, limestone, building stone, caliche, surface shale, near-surface lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these surface materials for mining, drilling, exploring, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals from the Property. In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
and of reasonable use of the Property (including surface materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals.

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitied
Exceptions described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect
and affect the Property.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
herein, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRANTORS

hereby binds GRANTORS, GRANTORS’ heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or

assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsoever
lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof,

BUT it is cxpressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN and the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the above described Property, premises
and improvements until the above described Note and all interest thereon is fully paid according
to its face and tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shall become absolute; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE arc hereby transferred, assigned, sold and
conveyed to SUSSER BANK, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recourse.

The Property is sold and conveyed in its present condition, “AS IS”, as such term is

defined in the Contract executed by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here -

made for all pertinent purposes,

NS'!‘\Z?-S‘ZUOIS.W:!V _ 2

43.



DATED the 21st day of July, 2022.

e S ]

CHARIS YAKLIN/, O

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the Z/ _>7  day of July, 2022, by

EDDIE YAKLIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIN.

o LT LT

Wi, TERESAGIBSON ! Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS
:""f,"l%‘ QENotary Public, State of Texas|
Zany E\;‘-‘ Comm. Expires 04-23-2024 |
NS Notaw fD 5207343
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: PREPARED BY:
Law Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.

802 N. Carancahua, Suite 450
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

NST\22-920015.Wdv 3



GF No. 22-920018-HO
L.oan No.

Exhibit “A”

Fieldmotes, for a 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a
portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract (Called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a map of which is
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called 27.22
Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank and Trust
Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition, a map
of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said
12,36 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volame 157, Page 271, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a map
of which is recorded in Book A, Pg, 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Lorell M. Ryan to
Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54,53 Acre Tract heing more fully described as foltows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX?” Set, on the East boundary line of a 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawn Marie Hensley to Thomas Best
and Glenda Best, recorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as
shown on the recorded plat of Manning Place, 2 map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acre Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°52'59” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acre Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with

‘red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, being the Northeast corner of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29.83 Acres, the Southeast
corner of the said 27.21 Acres and for an inner ell cormer of this Tract, from
Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 48°37'05” West, 2.99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Whence, a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21
Acre Tract bears, South 89°06°04” West, 842,75 Feet;

Thence, North 00°57°56” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 768.72

45.



46.

Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX?” Set, for an inner efl corner of this Tract; '

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 842.75
Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acre Tract, for an outer
corner of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 00°57°56” West, with the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inck Iron Rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 1963”
Found in concrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the Southwest corner of Lot 1, Burris
Acres, 3 map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records,
for the Northwest corner of the said 27.21 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, North 89°06°04” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the
said Burris Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 1117.40 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iren Rod with
a red plastic cap siamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the West boundary line
of a 16.73 Acre Tract as described in a Special Warranty Deed from Goldia
Burroughs Hubert to Goldia Burroughs Hubert and Laverne Patrick Hubert,
recorded in Document No. 308415, of the said Official Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acres, the Northeast corner of the said 27.21 Acres
and for an outer ¢ll corner of this Tract;

Thence, Sonth 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 188.12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the East boundary line of the said
27.21 Acres, for the common corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and
of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 43°21°41” East,
3.26 Feet;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 12.36 Acres, 639.51 Feet, to 2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TEXAS GEO TECH” Found, on the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acres, for the common corner of Lot A, John Clayton Addition, a map of
which is recorded in Envelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Acres
and of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of Lots A and B, of
the said John Clayton Addition and the said 12.36 Acres, at 350.00 Feet, pass a 5/8
Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lots A and B, in all
700.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common corner of the said Lot B,
the said 12.36 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acres, 622.30 Feet, to the West Right-of-Way Line of F.M. 1717, a
public roadway, the common corner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for a



Northeast corner of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears
North 28°09°42” West, 0.22 Feet; '

Thence, South §1°01°10” East, with the common boundary line of the said F.M.
1717, the said 12.36 Acres and the said 29.83 Acres, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron
Rod with red piastic cap stamped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said
Right-0f-Way line, for a common corner of Lot 5, Block 2, Manning Place, a map of

which is recorded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Map Records, the .

said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a2 non-tangent curve to the
Left, having a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15,00 Feet, an arc length of 23.76 Feet,
and a chord which bears North 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tanget curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for a
common corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said commeon boundary line, 202.62 Feet, to
a 1/2 Inch Iren Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the commen boundary line of Lots 1-5, Block 2,
of the said Manning Place and the said 29.83 Acres, at 120.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch
Iron Rod Found (In Pipe), being the common corner of the said Lots 4 and 5, in all
600.20 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Acres and for the inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°55°20” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1,
Block 2 and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot
1, Block 2, the satd 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a circular
curve to the Left, having a delta of 99°36'13", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of
23.72 Feet, and a chord which bears North 44°13'27" East, 21.32 Feet;

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said circular curve to the Left, 23.72 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Red with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a
common corner of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 008°10°52” East, with the common boundary line of the said
Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 90.41 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line,
being a common corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Manning Place, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent carve to the Left, having
a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23.76 Feet, and 2 chord
which bears North 45°36'26" West, 21.35 Feet;

47.



48.

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tangent curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red
plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a common corner of the said
Lot 14, the said 29,83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°00°53” West, with the said common boundary line, 203.55 Feet, to

-2 5/8 Inch Tron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a

coramon corner of the said Lot 14, the said 29,83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 11-14, of the
said Block 1 and the said 29.83 Acres, at 250.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod
Found, on the common corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499.50 Feet, to the
North boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manning Places, a map of which is recorded
in Envelope 117, Plat Cabiunet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iror Rod Found, bears South 20°36°49” West, 0.29 Feet;

Thence, South 88°56'43” West, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-9, Block 1,
of the said Manning Place, the said 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement and the said
29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 54.53 Acres
(2,375,400 Sq. Ft) of Land, more or less.



EXHIBIT “B”
Permitted Exceptions

The conveyance is made and accepted subject to:

1.

Drainage Easement dated Nov. 18, 1968, to State of Texas, recorded in Vol. 224, Page
333, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

" Right of Way dated Oct. 25, 1940, from Henry Ondriz to Nueces Electric, recorded in

Vol. 57, Page 34, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Right of Way to CP&L Company, dated May 16, 1994, recorded in Vol. 102, Page 971,
Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Mineral Reservation contained in Deed from J. R. Manning to Chester W, Kyle, dated
Oct, 20, 1972, recorded in Vol. 267, Page 250, Deed Records, Kieberg County, Texas.

Bill of Sale dated June 6, 1967 from Houston Pipe Lin Co. to Houston Natural Gas Corp.,
recorded on December 20, 1968 in Volume 3, Page 143, Deed Records, Kleberg County,
Texas.

All dedications, restrictions, ordinances, easements, rights of way, building set back lines,
bulkhead lines, rtiparian rights, alleys, yard reservations, common areas, fences,
requirements, limitations, pipelines, reservations, obligations and/or any other conditions
or adverse circumstances affecting the title, as shown by map or plat of said property(ies)
as recorded in (Tract I) Book A, Page 85; (Tract IT) Envelopes 145 and 156; (Tract 11
Envelope 18, Cabinet 1, of the Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

All leases, grants, exceptions or reservations of coal, lignite, oil, gas and other minerals,
together with all rights, privileges and immunities relating thereto, appearing in the
Public Records whether or not listed in Schedule B of any title commitment issued in
connection with this transaction, There may be leases, grants, exceptions or reservations
of mineral interest that are not listed.

49.



50.

Preliminary Plat (recorded 29 September 2023)

.

—
T

%‘L t“‘?
(i ¢




Final Plat of “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3”-9.539 acres

R

-

B
R TR U s e
————————

=
N AR U T
i Lo e e bhbe big ] |

9.539 acres out
of 54.53 acres

Approved 06 Nov 2024
by PNZ

: A St AR
;{;mmnuarnu

FrT————

51.



52.

Summary Depiction of Somerset Final Plats

_7 B i

=ypecin— Sy




4LUUTIr 1 pujjer-ouliterser ut nrysviie vitie o

Property Document Number 331247

bl

3

e

| SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 4, 17228 ACRES
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247

SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 3, 9.539 ACRES
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247

e ;
omersetiBlvd]

SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 2B, 14.2TACRES
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247
SOMERSET OF
KINGSVILLE UNIT 2A
LOT 43, BLOCK 4,
PARK & DRAINAGE ESMT

200 FT BUFFER-UNIT 3
[ ] OWNERSHIP WITH PROP ID

| —

| SOMERSET UNIT 1

Sourez: B, Meser, Bertiskr Gecgepiles, 2ad

Drawn By: R. PICK THIS MAP IS Foz!fffs‘_i.?:iiz:aposss ONLY. ) CITY OF KINGSVILLE

B Erebi iy Lo W7 ENGINEERING DEPAR

Last Update: 10/10/2024 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT b 1k3 . ' . TMENT

D RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION » 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY 7

'l

Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, ez Office: (361) 595-8007
with its Prap ID. OR ANY OTHE R PURPOSE. e Fax: (361} 595.8064




Thomas Best ETUX Glenda
PO Box 1167

Kingsville, TX 78364
#12457

Wiley Mcllwain
ETUX Mary Olga
520 Cecil

Kingsville, TX 78363
#29353

Rockstar Apple Creek Kingsville
720 N Post Oak RD STE 650
Houston, TX 77024

#12986

King Bordeaux Investors LTD
7887 San Felipe St

STE 237

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

Somerset Land Company LLC
824 Ear] Garrett St

Kerrville, TX 78028

#50975 & 50976

54.



12 The Kmasviee Recorn

EDUCATION

Ocrtoser 24, 2024

Riviera ISD wins T-Mobile sweepstakes

Riviera [SD entercd into the T-Mobile Friday Night 5G Lights stcepstakes in early Septem-
ber. The sweepstakes included posting pictures from the school and conomunity that showed
school spirit an Instagrar: and other social media sites using specific hashings. Kaufer Early
College High School toas announced as the SK Friday Winner on Sept. 27. The school won
$5,000 fo put towards fheir students. Over the six-week sweepstakes cortest, 300 schools
natiomeide were parded $5,000 fram T-Mobile. Of Hhose 300, 16 schools were selected as
finalists to move into the next round to win $25.000. No South Texas schools were picked
for the next rewund. (Conéributed photo)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard;

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 9.539 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m, wherein the City C issi

will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company,
LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of a 9.539 Acre Tract
of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with
Vendor's Licn, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records
of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002,

Ricardo Middle School honor roll listed

Ricardo Middle School has announced the
honor roll for the first nine weeks of the 2024-25
school year.

Sixth grade All-A: Alanis Ihianna, Alanix
Jenna, Bowers Olivia, Butler Logan, Cane Aid-
en, Cantu Adalyn, Couvillon Sofia, Diaz Blake,
Dominguez Elvana, Gonzales Makalee, Hinojo-
5a Cast, [lse Aubrie, Kemper Greyson, McClellan
Bryan, Montemayor Kinley, Novanto Kanon,
Nunez Delilah, Pendergrass Maddison, Perez
Precilla, Reyes Janie, Rodriguer Meiah, Sali-
nas-Grimaldo Adriana, Terrell Ashlyn, Vasquez
Damien, Zuniga Luna

Seventh grade All-A: Baker Cade, Bustaman-
te Ciana, Carrillo Angela, De Leon Alina, Espir-
itw Pablo, Garcia Arian, Garcia Lucas, Ortega
Allison, Oriega Michael, Resendez Ofivia, Saenz
Taedyn, Salinas Zane, Sandoval Emmalee, Terrell
Tingley, Torres Autumn

Eighth grade All-A: Acuna Eryanna, Duran
Mia, Ek Milo, Gonzales Kassandra, Orzona Kh-
loe, Silva Cesar, Vivion Wesley, Wedell Sadie

Sixth grade A-B: Almaraz Armando, Alvara-

do Jasmine, Bernal Jaxon, Castillo Bryson, De
La Paz Julian, Duffy-Quinenes Clayton, Flores
Joaquin, Flores Saleen, Fryar Rylan, Fuentes Za-
riah, Garcia Jeaguin, Hincjosa Camila, Hubert
Braylin, Martinez Aaron, Martinez Martiza,
Mendoza lann, Perez [uan, Polhemus Ethan,
Porterfield Ty, Ramirex Sofia, Reyes Adahlia,
Saldana fozeph

Seventh grade A-B: Clore Eli, De La Paz
Mathen, Ek Coraline, Garcia lliana, Keiper Eliz-
abeth, Loper Evan, McManus Mallie, Mooney
Case, Moure Kaylee, Olivarez Abigail, Osburn
Katie, Reyes Robert, Salinas Clarissa, Salinas Kh-
loe, Schubert Emima, Soliz Madison, Tessman
Kyleigh, Urban Trevor

Eighth grade A-B: Ballard Christopher, Ber-
nal Alslyn, Braunstein Kenzie, Cano Mackenzie,
Castro Lily, Cisneros Marco, Gomez Issabella,
Gonzalez Exequiel, Holden Trevin, Longoria Re-
becea, McMahan Ever, Munoz Eliazar, Muzheve
Ashley, Oeffler Lillian, Ringer Ciara, Ruiz Xan-
der, Salinas Dylan, Turlington Elle, Ward Layne,
Yharra John.

Ricardo Elementary School honor roll posted

TRicardo Elementary School has announced the
honor rofl for the first nine weeks of the 2024-25
schoal year.

Third grade All A: Ramin Amwah, Ruben Cano,
Adan Garcia, Julian Phelps, Erama Ruiz

‘Third grade A-B: Kaylee Alaniz, Abdo Alarabi,
Xavier Bernal, Cecilia Bowers, Kaesan Del Moral,
Carolina Espitia, Gemma Gaona, Dominic Gar-
2a, Graceyn Haunschild, Morgan Joihnson, Ana
Junrez, Avery Lopez, Peyton Montemayos, Ma-
thaniel Mavarro Adame, Oliver Perex, Jachymne
Ramirez, Ivette Rojas, Roman Salas, Meagan San-
doval, Sebastinn Silva, Harley Zavala

Fourth grade All A: Leandro Alanis, Jordan
Butler, Faith Castillo, Isaac Couvillon, Aryana
Dominguez, Jaiden Garcia, Paisley Guerrero, Levi
Hinojosa, Natalia MArcial Cruz, Elise M i

nila, Shyanne Del Basque, Bella Diaz, Joslin Diaz,
Emalee Galindo, Viadymir Gray, Charlotte Huey,
Thomas [lse, Winnie Krueger, Abigail Ledesma,
Tandon Mejia, Isadah Moreno, Kariana Ochoa,
Kabir Patel, Jayden Perex, Brooklyn Polhemus,
Bethany Rujas, Ida Rome, Edward Schubert, Logan
Thompson, Kiran Torres, Watt Vivion

Fifth grade All A: Catalina Aguilar, Aracely Bo-
nilla, Gwendolyn Chapa, Katalya Chaver, Zander
Ek, Courtney Flores, Jayden Garza, Jaxon Gonzales,
Eden Medrano, Axle Ozuna, Cade Pineda, Bristol
Puwell, Amara Reyna, Mikayia Saldana, [oshua Sil-
guero, Sophia Sitva, Madisen Valadez

Fifth grade A-B: Ariana Bonilla, Christian Bris-
ena, Christian Garcia, Layla Garcia, Sebastian Gar-
cia, Summer Garcln, Kryshm Gonzalez, Clara Her-

$ilas Mejia, Raeanne Olivarez, Christian Ortega
Fourth grade A-B: Kayson Amaya, Brynn Arre-
dondo, Camille Avelar, Hunter Ballard, Adela Bo-

nandes, Rico Hernandez, Justin Marena, Julianna
Mavarro Adame, Giana Perez, Cross Reyna, Cy Ri-
wera, Kali Rodriguez, Omar Rojas, Camila Salinas,
Xavier Sauceda, Sadie Strubhart, Logan Villarrreal.

Sarita Elementary School honor roll announced

Sarita Elemnentary Schoal has announced its first
ninse weeks honor roll for the 2024-25 school year.

First grade All-A: Carter Braenski, Joshua
Coronado, Joaquin Mendoza, Sara Rebinson,
Charlotte Schubert and Kathryn Schubert

First grade A-B: Tessa Herrern, Jericho Lerma,
Matias Marichalar, Raphae! Mata, Natalia Oliver,
Amira Crozco and Santos Serna Jr.

Second grade All-A: Tucker Dieterle, Piper Eli-
zondo, Maverick Forkum, Noah Salinas, Thaddae-
us Uthey and Beau Woodard

Second grade A-B: Zaiyun Delalosa, Hayzl
Garcia, Rhett McBryar and Kristen Ortega

Third grade A-B: Xzavier Harbison, Karileya

Lerma, Xander Salinas and Sandra Wolf

Fourth grade All-A: Emery Baker, Faith Bothe
andGrayson Dieterle

Fourth grade A-B: Reagan Lutenbacher, Mateo
Marichalar and Chayil Vela

Fifth grade All-A: Evalynne Cantu, Jasper Fur-
lewn, Carnila Garnica, Jordyn Robinsen and Xavi-
et Salinas

Fifth grade A-B: Carolina Gomez, Avarie Gon-
alez, Ryden Lerma, Brockelon Ley, Exra Oliver
and Audrey Thompson

Sixth grade All-A: Luke Strauss and Coea Yeary

Sixth grade A-B: Logan Garcla and Larach
Viela.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m, wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. I you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 17.23 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map
recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas
as described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation,
recorded in Document Number 332182, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road).
This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be
heard: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC,
owner; requesting approval of the final plat of a 17,23 Acre Tract of land
out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map
recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas
as described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation,
recorded in Document Number 332182, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road),
This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

55.



ITEMS S5 &6



Planning and Development Services E e
410 W King C[’l;)}; Y

Kingsville, TX 78363 K[] j]le
PH: 361-595-8093
~ o

MEMO
Date: October 30", 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner, requesting

approval of the final plat of a 17.23-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tracton 8
October, 2024. This parcel of land is located west of South Brahma Blvd. and north of
Trant Road. This tract to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.”

Urban Engineering, applicant, approached the department on October 8", 2024, requesting the final plat of a
17.23-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract on 8 October, 2024. This parcel of land is located west of
South Brahma Blvd. and north of Trant Road. This tract to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.”

Background: This final plat is one of five final plats for the Subdivision to be known as “Somerset at
Kingsville.” Units 1 and 2A have previously been approved and recorded. Attached please find the
Preliminary Plat (recorded on 29 September 2023), a depiction of Unit 4 amongst the original preliminary plat,
and a depiction of all the units (current and planned).

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services

57.



58.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Vest side of FM. 1717, North of Trant Road Nearest Intersection G€Neral Cavazos Boulevard & Business Highway 77

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4 Lot Block

being a final plat of @ 17 228 Acre Tract of Land. our of 4 34 31 Acre Tracy, ag desenbed i Warranty Deed with Vendoi's Lien, recorded in Decument Number $31247, Official Records
1k b of Kleberg Counry, Texas. alf of Lot 1 and 4 poruon L Burns Acres. s Map recorded in Valume 2. Page 45 Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas as descnbed i 2 General Warmanny
Leg&l Descrtpilon: Deed with Mineral Reservation, recorded in Docul ber 332182, Official Records of Klebers Uounty, Texas

Existing Zoning Designation R1 Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent _Urban Engineering, LLC Phone 361-854-3101  pax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): X9 alvan@dccm.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner city_Corpus Christi State TX Zip 78414

Property Owner Somerset Land Company, LLC ~ pp .. 361-8156-3528 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): wileymcitwain@aol.com and wiley. somersetlandco@gmail.com

Mailing Address 530 Cecil Avenue City _Kingsville State Texas _ zip 78363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application,

Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeéal (ZBA) 8250.00 X Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 _Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $160.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
a final plat containing 64 Single familv residential lots and 1 commetcial lot

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be
revoked.

Date: 10/7/.2024

Date: 2!

Applicant’s Signature
Property Owner’s Sj
Accepted by:




S . | ki asasausend = wL

B0 FUSEES|BM BUnS Uit (UGS
assbEs AIOLSION DIS 3P YIS SUNDSHY WS HENWES Di P oRAq Genus 63 SAWGD WAE
Pub 11 [ bR 6] YSenues maun URSY Bty | 0T B0 wbup Wheemouy Aw jo e3q

3] 8] G LB B B Pub wsap die Apn 17 U3 BE0w A30AE B Uy G Bt
SYI pamtesd MEN RGIONGRN) M) RIS Bul) useejeg plassdey © owseed h RS

sazany jo Kunsy
warsy g mEig

“a
[ e —

) djurag

T shea T awepsa W KInan Su) 10 80RO b i N
i P . — L e T ]

By Em UHORISEG G0 SIEIGAS B gl T T g (o fupbasy
a1 12U} A=A d3aisy 9n Veway Wyened Bisw 1o diusad Sl g0 4 e BAADE APLWS

Busgany 8 Kooy
o3y |0 g

dLimpaag 4113 oRsTesmy dsn i wiedng y wog

R S T e

e

63 bl |0 sossnwe A 2us Sion B 65 BEMIGID b 1|7 el 18 s o pad ey B
Baacuny (5 dyurag

sosay g w0l

AP e Buusg
P By ‘amwsz asg

e

—

gy

ma 10U o8 den B0 S i s e o 101 s S e e P B i 89
1R [B0a500 T 104 'smauny ‘Fapend Tem w6 £ 18 uesmwuey Saeg pi Susisig
31 B8 AR padnadts 'y JN S 10 1As0g (8 (018 pu ]

Dm0 Ajusay
w31 jo sk

Supung g ovang
s w

ERGED e S ) (TR
R ]
10 AKD B0 [0 Busnid @ AiSem wil 49 Becadin 110 SAES (0 1SNEUNE 50 b g e o

Baageiy e Kmey
sasaL )0 ai0iE

loooz=_} :avW NOLYIOT w SYXIL ALNNOD DHIATTH

,@3
4

/

?

“_\ nM

ey
i

Gaeay zerey boetais |8 epizang 2om

g el

qam....,.,..

RLE

Ty Wi a1
O, o Y 25 Wmm
x«w@, g

e =

LoL=t
WIS THNHD

e anl o 0f ool 06l

EvEL) B.0Z0EES

s3434 i Ss Bl e pee ) sy Leien

—a———————— jodop

HAusduss Nigeng
oy s n oga us Wiodwod Aoy Pine) SERay B ST Wusduwey sumy jeesiaes
1B Sumy Befown uospm dem de aw mopEc peAResens She pEWAIER ]

Bisginy o djusay
w0 AE

e 4

oM dundund puoy Meswey

QT e S e my

w05E3Ees e wRqG.IER [0 FR0ding
Sy oy spOw WD ghu BY) (DN PUG N BAME 8 EN o uoaasds uaisipEl
Bl Wi W0 biged 3 G} paicapIp B UADYS 0 EIGWRSEEY Jbe Lavery e S

2oy 1) jou) fop Busbacy au) JB ESpUSn i WUle pRIGIQUE Eeusy ey pe sen 3E
B v Suee gty dusduss dimoes PR SEIE 0 DT] FUDRLE Pl |y

z Biseus o iumay
i m 3 unun BOEg g0 sy
L
e i
e i

W o Uizeg
T AT v A v

ez

W
1 o R

—— aun g R

il ef W T
sljii-z P L
5 i m“ R
RiE WEL s .
mmmu £y
) BT S
5 o
o T A
m Hay g
o
[L oD T e
tn i
e
LR R SO L

e 2 2

e

B

o

‘oAl “Aunog Buagei 0 pIRY (0IDG0 'TIETE SGWAN JURLNIog
Ul PIPUOSAI CUOHOAMSAM  [DuFR WM PR AuoLo jDewEg 0w
PRquosep 80 soxey ‘Auncy Begapd jo spiosas dop ‘gp ebog F eumop
Ul papioces dom D 'S0y mang ‘7 19 jo wagwd © pub | je o
llo 'soxay “funoy Bageny jo SpCIEY IBRYID 'LPZICT Jaquinyg juswniog
Up papiodal ‘usn SJ0PUSA WM PRI AUOUDH © Ul PAgUISIP 60 15041
WY E5FG O 40 no ‘puo] jo 9L Ay gl oo jod oy o Busg

Uy
S[[IASTUTY JT J2512W08

Joreld

semsmnz by an
H sasay awry
3 o 6 Mpey pl TTNED
= 0 e, sedann
§qi os il oe i
<3 ow i B w0
wm 2 A3, p
P iamne e
._m.ww.m o v i G R i
H H ku putn, oscion
Big. i et eom
M?a B [ERE
98] L
P o T ey e
L pay i A 35 Bemy
e Bow ) L ey -
L A 8
i o

B BAERIRG-UGS B RIS ERARSER AN D 6 b XR0I Wig 181

&

mous sSjage Sen Rl 98 (P s us Bapind e S

waii e St weans fadod
1 W MID0 MU edwois wdus ansed pas wiie poi we Waw B/ S b

‘[BEIAYN) BEBL JE Wnjag [EAEA WSURNY YLK U VS RIEDD B ISOTOTELIRE
FUSd A Suisee su Sauy POd0M POSL FNOE 0w 10w B peD BLOZ ‘L1
UREN |8 FOF 3UITIUD U0 EI0SD Unue 0| Buodii O Kuned) TISOTOOTLERY
Bqeng jpubg fiunwse) ) don oY SUDSSU| BOOL | U0 LMOE BB
e, bunz u Apuesrs w fusdes i Wivo Buqiod oudoib &9 dewy pooyy Bunery ¢

Eaumisw
puroub as weous sEauEIR DODIWOE w9003 (10Z) TREL §0 WD ussuewy
HLSW L Lo PIENG 30 PUD CGOZF BUOF UKKOS SORE TRE 16 weisls slowpool
Dl 31915 G0NEL ) B PITUDIE) Pus tBensg puB 30 W3Sy WADUS EBULSIA

(seuopan a0 SSPR) PUT 10 GOV CZL SaDiOD B pened ey -

99.




10/18/24, 9:26 AM about:blank

R Property Details

Account

Property ID: 13811 Geographic ID:
137100001000192

Type: R Zoning:

Property Use:

Location

Situs Address:

Map ID: A3 Mapsco:

Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Abstract/Subdivision: S371

Neighborhood:
Owner
Owner ID: 71440
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
Agent:
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
M Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)

about:blank 1/5

60.



10/18/24, 9:26 AM

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Valuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:@

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©

Circuit Breaker: @

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)
$130,560 (+)

$130,560 (=)
$128,940 (-)

$1,620 (=)

$0 (-)
$0 ()

$1,620
$1,620

District to verify all information for accuracy.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

about:blank

%61,



10/18/24, 9:26 AM about:blank

R Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.

Front Depth Value Value

IMPR3 IMPROVED 12.36 522,720.00 0.00 0.00 $130,560 $1,620
PASTURE

about:blank

62.

s



10/18/24, 9:26 AM about:blank

R Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0  $130,560 $1,620 $1,620 $0  $1,620
2023 $0 $90,400 $940 $940 $0 $940
2022 $0 $39,550 $980 $980 $0 $980
2021 $0 $39,550 $1,350 $1,350 $0 $1,350
2020 $0 $39,550 $1,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200
2019 $0 $39,550 $1,430 $1,430 $0 $1,430
2018 $0 $39,550 $1,520 $1,520 $0 $1,520
2017 $0 $39,550 $1,430 $1,430 $0 $1,430
2016 30 $39,550 $1,320 $1,320 $0 $1,320

R Property Deed History

Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page N
Date
oT Other KYLE MENDOZA 66 549
PROPERTIES JOSE |
INC ANTONIO
oT Other UNKNOWN  KYLE
PROPERTIES
INC
3/13/1998 WD  WARRANTY MENDOZA YAKLIN 167 271
DEED JOSE EDDIE L

ANTONIO

about:blank 631.;.1:



7/26/2022. WDVL  WARRANTY YAKLIN ' SOMERSET |
DEED EDDIE L "LAND

‘W/VENDOR'S COMPANY
LEIN LLC

about:blank
64.

13



10/18/24, 9:30 AM

about:blank

W Property Details
Account

Property ID:

Type:

Property Use:
Location

Situs Address:
Map ID:

Legal Description:
Abstract/Subdivision:
Neighborhood:
Owner

Owner ID:

Name:

Agent:

Mailing Address:

% Ownership:

20148 Geographic ID:
290002102000192

R Zoning:

520 CECIL,

A3 Mapsco:

KT &I1CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 2, PT 5. ACRES 12.35
S2900

71440
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC

824 EARL GARRETT ST
KERRVILLE, TX 78028

100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
M Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Land Homesite Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)

4;::65_



10/18/24, 9:30 AM

Land Non-Homesite Value:

Agricultural Market Vaiuation:

Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss: @

Appraised Value:
HS Cap Loss: ©@

Circuit Breaker: @

Assessed Value:

Ag Use Value:

about:blank

$0 (+)
$61,950 (+)

$61,950 (=)
$60,330 (-)

$1,620 (=)
$0 (-)
$0 (-)

$1,620
$1,620

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

District to verify alt information for accuracy.

aboutblank

66.

He



10/18/24, 9:30 AM about:blank

M Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft Eff Eff Market Prod.

Front Depth Value Value

IMPR3 IMPROVED 12.35 537,966.00 0.00 0.00 $61,950 $1,620
PASTURE

about:blank



10/18/24, 9:30 AM

R Property Roll Value History

about:blank

Year Improvements Land Ag Appraised HS Cap Assessed
Market Valuation Loss
2024 $0  $61,950 $1,620 $1,620 $0 $1,620
2023 $0  $56,320 $940 $940 $0 $940
2022 $42,500  $77,500 $1,910  $44,410 $0  $44,410
2021 $37,940 $80,700 $2,750  $40,690 $0  $40,690
2020 $38,040  $80,700 $2,450  $40,490 $0  $40,490
2019 $40,030  $80,700 $2,930  $42,960 $0  $42,960
2018 $37,540  $80,700 $3,100  $40,640 $0  $40,640
2017 $44,810  $80,700 $2,930  $47,740 $0  $47,740
2016 $47,360  $80,700 $2,700  $50,060 $0  $50,060
M Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Numk
Date
oT Other UNKNOWN NIX
HARREL D
oT Other VICTORIA YAKLIN 79 154
BANK & EDDIE
TRUST CO
oT Other NIX VICTORIA 63 966
HARREL D BANK &
TRUST CO
7/26/2022 WDVL WARRANTY YAKLIN SOMERSET 3312
DEED EDDIE L LAND
W/VENDOR'S COMPANY
LEIN

‘g L. -—

about:blank

68.

LLO

AR



Kieberg County

Stephanie G. Garza
Kieberg County Clark

Instrument Number: 331247

Real Property Recordings

Recorded On: July 26, 2022 03:00 PM Number of Pages: 9

" Examined and Charged as Follows: "

Total Recording: $54.00

Hhinnsrsst THIS PAGE 1S PART OF THE INSTRUMENT ***#xtwnsan
Any provision herein which restricts the Sale, Rental or use of the described REAL PROPERTY
hecause of color or race Is invalid and unenforceable under federal law.

File Information: Record and Return To:
Document Number: 331247 NORTHSHORE TITLE INC
Receipt Number: 20220726000026 108 N ARCHER
Recorded Date/Time: July 26, 2022 03:00 PM _

User: Clarissa M SINTON TX 78387
Station: celerk04

STATE OF TEXAS

Kleberg County

I hereby certify that this Instrument was filed in the File Number sequence on the date/time
printed hereon, and was duly recorded in the Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas

Kleberg County, TX

Stephanie G. Garza : .
Kleberg County Clerk /.ﬁé}z,az.w //é /%., .

69.



70.

GF# 22-920018-HO

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL
PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT
TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR
RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN

THE STATE OF TEXAS
KNOW ALIL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §

THAT EDDIE YAKLIN, a married man, joined herein by his wife, CHARIS YAKLIN
(herein called “GRANTORS"), of Comal County, Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of
TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration to said
GRANTORS cash in hand paid by SOMERSET LAND COMPANY, LLC, a Texas Limited
Liability Company (herein called “GRANTEE"), of Kerr County, Texas, whose mailing address
is 824 Ear] Garrett Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and confessed;

AND FURTHER, the consideration of the execution and delivery by GRANTEE of
GRANTEE’S one certain Note of even date herewith, in the original principal amount as
specified therein, payable to the order of SUSSER BANK, said Payee having advanced such sum
of money toward the purchase of the hereinafter described property at the request of the
GRANTEE herein, such Note containing the usual and customary default, acceleration of
maturity and attorney's fee clauses, and being further secured, in addition to the VENDOR'S
LIEN retained herein, by 2 DEED OF TRUST, SECURITY AGREEMENT, FINANCING
STATEMENT, FIXTURE FILING, AND ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS of even date herewith
to SAM L. SUSSER, TRUSTEE, on the hereinafier described property;

HAVE GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT,
SELL AND CONVEY unto the said GRANTER all that cettain tract or parcel of land situated
in Kleberg County, Texas, described as follows, together with all improvements sitzated thereon,
and all and singular the rights, benefits, privileges, easements, tencments, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereon or in anywise appertaining thereto, and any right, titie and interest of
GRANTOR in and to adjacent streets, alleys, and rights-of-way (such land rights, benefits,
privileges, easements, tenements, hereditaments, appurienances, improvements and interests
being hereinafier referred to collectively as the “Property™):

A 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a portion of a
27.21 Acre Tract (called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & 5, Section No. 21,
Kleberg Town and Improvement Company’s Subdivision, 2 map of which is
- recorded in Book A; Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called -
27.22 Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank
and Trust Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154,
Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas, a 12.36 Acre Tract out of the
John Clayton Additien, a map of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map



Records of Kleberg County, Texas, sald 12.36 Acre Tract described in a
Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G. Mendoza to Eddie L.
Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Trace (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company’s Subdivision,
a map of which is recorded in Book A, Pg, 85, Map Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from
Lorellt M. Ryan to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official
Records of Kleberg County, Texas, with said 54.53 Acre Tract being more
particularly described by metes and bounds on Exhibit “A* atiached hereto,
made a part hereof and incorporated by reference herein.

There is hereby reserved to GRANTORS, GRANTORS? heirs and assigns forever, all
of the Mineral Estate owned by GRANTORS. The term “Mineral Estate” means all oil, gas and
other minerals in and under and that may be produced from the Property, any royalty under any
existing or future mineral lease covering any part of the Property, executive rights (including the
right to sign 2 mineral lease covering any part of the Property), implied rights of ingress and
egress, exploration and development rights, production and drilling rights, mineral lease
payments, and all related rights and benefits. The Mineral Estate does NOT include water, sand,
gravel, limestone, building stone, caliche, surface shale, near-surface lignite and iron, but DOES
include the reasonable use of these surface materials for mining, drilling, exploring, operating,
developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals from the Property, In addition to the
above and foregoing, GRANTORS reserve and retain the implied rights of ingress and egress
and of reasonable use of the Property (including surface materials) for mining, drilling, exploring,
operating, developing, or removing the oil, gas and other minerals,

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to those Permitted
Exceptions described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto, to the extent such remain in force and effect
and affect the Property,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described Property unto the said GRANTEE
herein, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns forever; and the undersigned GRANTORS
hereby binds GRANTORS, GRANTORS® heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or
assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the said Property unto the
said GRANTEE, GRANTEE’S successors and/or assigns, against every person whomsoever
lawfuily claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof,

BUY it is expressly agreed and stipulated that the VENDOR’S LIEN and the
SUPERIOR TITLE are retained and reserved against the above described Property, premises
and improvements until the above described Note and all interest thereon is fully paid according
to its face and tenor, effect and reading, when this Deed shall become absoluts; and the
VENDOR’S LIEN and the SUPERIOR TITLE are hereby transferred, assigned, sold and
conveyed to SUSSER BANK, the Payee named in said Note, its successors and assigns, without
recourse.

The Property is sold and conveyed in its present condition, “AS IS, as such term is

defined in the Contract executed by and between Grantors and Grantee, reference to which is here -

made for all pertinent purposes.

NITRZ-920015.Wdv 2

71.



72.

DATED the 21st day of July, 2022,

/
_Z e —2{"—_““‘_ _
EDDIE YAKL/IV

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF SAN PATRICIO §
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ‘Z/ day of July, 2022, by

EDDIE YAKLIN and wife, CHARIS YAKLIN.

S\wEl, — TERESAGIBSON | Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS

:-b;_,:.-‘ﬁ-:f-:gf\!orary Public, State of Texas|

‘-‘5"{1&'}*{;’5 Comm, Expires 04-23-2024 |

“EWS  Notary ID 6207348
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: PREPARED BY:
Law Offices Of R. Bryan Stone, P.C.
802 N. Carancahua, Suite 450
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401
3

NST\22-92001S.Wdv



GF No. 22-920018-HO
Loan No.

Exhibit “A”

Fieldnotes, for a 54.53 Acre Tract of Land, being comprised of three Tracts, a
portion of a 27.21 Acre Tract (Called 27.22 Acre Tract) out of Lots 2 & §, Section
No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, 2 map of which is
recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, called 27,22
Acre Tract described in a Special Warranty Deed from Victoria Bank and Trust
Company to Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 79, Page 154, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, 2 12.36 Acre Tract out of the John Clayton Addition, a map
of which is recorded in Envelope 145, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas, said
12.36 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Jose A. Mendoza and Alice G.
Mendoza to Eddie L. Yaklin, recorded in Volume 157, Page 271. Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, and a 29.83 Acre Tract (Called 31.09 Acre Tract) out of Lot
6, Section No. 21, Kleberg Town and Improvement Company's Subdivision, a map
of which is recorded in Book A, Pg. 85, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas,
called 31.09 Acre Tract described in a Warranty Deed from Lorell M. Ryan to
Eddie Yaklin, recorded in Volume 427, Page 740, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas; said 54.53 Acre Tract being more fully described as follows:

Beginning, at a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX? Set, on the East boundary line of a 27.22 Acre Tract of Land as described in
a Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien from Dawn Marie Hensley to Thomas Best
and Glenda Best, recorded in Volume 487, Page 386, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, being the Northwest corner of a 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement as
shown on the recorded plat of Manning Place, a map of which is recorded in
Envelope 117, Plat Cablinet 1, of the said Map Records, for the Southwest corner of
the said 29.83 Acre Tract and a Southwest corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°52'59” West, with the commion boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 29.83 Acre Tract, 1118.82 Feet, to 2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with

" red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the Northeast corner of
the said 27.22 Acres, the West boundary line of the said 29.83 Acres, the Southeast
corner of the said 27.21 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract, from
Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 48°37'05” West, 2,99 Feet;

Thence, South 89°06°04” West, with the common boundary line of the said 27.22
Acre Tract and the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 276.60 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a
red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a corner of this Tract,
from Whence, a-5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the Southwest corner of the said 27.21
Acre Tract bears, South 89°06’04” West, 842,75 Feet;

Thence, North 00°57°56” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 768.72

73.



74.

Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iren Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, for an inner ¢ll corner of this Tract; '

Thence, South §89°06°04” West, over and across the said 27.21 Acre Tract, 842,75
Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with a red plastic cap stamped “URBAN ENGR
CCTX” Set, on the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acre Tract, for an outer
corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 00°57°56” West, with the West boundary line of the said 27.21 Acres,
at 281.59 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Tron Rod with plastic cap stamped “RPLS 1963”
Found in concrete, in all 291.28 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap
stamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the Southwest corner of Lot 1, Burris
Acres, a map of which is recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, of the said Map Records,
for the Northwest corner of the said 27.21 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, Noxth 89°06°04” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, of the
said Burris Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 1117.40 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
a red plastic cap siamped “URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the West boundary line
of a 16.73 Acre Tract as described in a Special Warranty Deed from Goldia
Baurroughs Hubert to Goldia Burroughs Hubert and Laverne Patrick Hubert,
recorded in Document No. 308415, of the said Official Records, being the Southeast
corner of the said Lot 5, Burris Acres, the Northeast corner of the said 27.21 Acres
and for an outer ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 27.21 Acres, 188.12 Feet, to a 5/8 Inck Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the East boundary line of the said
27.21 Acres, for the common corner of the said 16.73 Acres, the said 12.36 Acres and
of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears North 43°21°41” East,
3.26 Feet;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the commmon boundary line of the said 16.73
Acres and the said 12.36 Acres, 639.51 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with plastic cap
stamped "TEXAS GEO TECH” Found, on the South boundary line of the said
16.73 Acres, for the common corner of Lot A, John Clayton Addition, 2a map of
which is recorded in Envelope 145, of the said Map Records, the said 12.36 Acres
and of this Tract;

Thence, South 01°03°44” East, with the common boundary line of Lots A and B, of
the said John Clayton Addition and the said 12.36 Acres, at 350,00 Feet, pass 2 5/8
Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lots A and B, in all
700.00 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for the common corner of the said Lot B,
the said 12,36 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°56°16” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot B
and the said 12.36 Acres, 622.30 Feet, to the West Right-of-Way line of F.M. 1717, a
public roadway, the common corner of the said Lot B, the said 12.36 Acres and for a



Northeast corner of this Tract, from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears
North 28°09°42” West, 0.22 Feet; '

Thence, South (#1°01°10” East, with the common boundary line of the said F.M.
1717, the said 12.36 Acres and the said 29.83 Acres, 146.44 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron
Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said
Right-of-Way line, for a contmon corner of Lot 5, Block 2, Mauning Place, a map of

which is recorded in Volume 106, Page 4, Envelope 24, of the said Map Records, the .

said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the
Left, having a delta of 90°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc Iength of 23.76 Feet,
and a chord which bears North 45°41'58" West, 21.35 Feet;

Thence, with the commeon boundary line of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tanget curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, for a
common corner of the said Lot 5, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 88°55°20” West, with the said common boundary line, 202.62 Feet, to
a 1/2 Inch Iron Rod Found, being the common corner of the said Lot 5, the said
29.83 Acres and for an inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-5, Block 2,
of the said Manning Place and the said 29.83 Acres, at 120,00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch
Iron Rod Found (In Pipe), being the common corner of the said Lots 4 and 5, in all
600.20 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR
CCTX?” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot 1, Block 2, the said 29.83
Acres and for the inner ell corner of this Tract;

Thence, North 88°55°20” East, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1,
Block 2 and the said 29.83 Acres, 204.66 ¥eet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, being the common corner of the said Lot
1, Block 2, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a circular
curve to the Left, having a delta of 90°36'13", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of
23.72 Feet, and a chord which bears North 44°13'27" East, 21.32 Feet:

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said circular curve to the Left, 23.72 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic
cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX?” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line, for a
common corner of the said Lot 1, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 80°10°52” East, with the common boundary line of the said
Right-of-Way line and the said 29.83 Acres, 90.41 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with
red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, on the said Right-of-Way line,
being a common corner of Lot 14, Block 1, of the said Manning Place, the said 29.83
Acres and of this Tract, for the beginning of a non-tangent carve to the Left, having
a delta of 99°45'23", a radius of 15.00 Feet, an arc length of 23.76 Feet, and a chord
which bears North 45°36'26" West, 21,35 Feet;

75.



76.

Thence, with the common boundary line of the said Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and
the said non-tangent curve to the Left, 23.76 Feet, to a 5/8 Inch Iror Rod with red
plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a common corner of the said
Lot 14, the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 89°00°53* West, with the said common boundary line, 203.55 Feet, to

-2 5/8 Inch Iron Rod with red plastic cap stamped ‘URBAN ENGR CCTX” Set, for a

common corner of the said Lot 14, the said 29,83 Acres and of this Tract;

Thence, South 00°57°57” East, with the common boundary line of Lots 11-14, of the
said Block 1 and the said 29.83 Acres, at 250.00 Feet, pass a 5/8 Inch Tron Rod
Found, on the common corner of the said Lots 12 and 13, in all 499,50 Feet, to the
North boundary line of Lot 9, Block 1, Manning Places, a map of which is recorded
in Envelope 117, Plat Cabinet 1, of the said Map Records, the Southwest corner of
the said Lot 11, for the Southeast corner of the said 29.83 Acres and of this Tract,
from Whence a 5/8 Inch Iron Rod Found, bears South 20°36’49% West, 0.29 Feet;

Thence, South 88°56'43* West, with the common boundary line of Lots 1-9, Block 1,
of the said Manning Place, the said 20 Foot wide Drainage Easement and the said
29.83 Acres, 1045.47 Feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 54.53 Acres
(2,375,400 Sq. Ft) of Land, more or less.



EXHIBIT “B”
Permitted Exceptions

The conveyance is made and accepted subject to:

1.

Drainage Easement dated Nov. 18, 1968, to State of Texas, recorded in Vol. 224, Page
333, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

" Right of Way dated Oct. 25, 1940, from Henry Ondriz to Nueces Electric, recorded in

Vol. 57, Page 34, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Right of Way to CP&L Company, dated May 16, 1994, recorded in Vol. 102, Page 971,
Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Mineral Reservation contained in Deed from J. R. Manning to Chester W, Kyle, dated
Oct. 20, 1972, recorded in Vol. 267, Page 250, Deed Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

Bill of Sale dated June 6, 1967 from Houston Pipe Lin Co. to Houston Natural Gas Corp.,
recorded on December 20, 1968 in Volume 3, Page 143, Deed Records, Kleberg County,
Texas.

All dedications, restrictions, ordinances, easements, rights of way, building set back lines,
bulkhead lines, riparian rights, alleys, yard reservations, common areas, fences,
requirements, limitations, pipelines, reservations, obligations and/or any other conditions
or adverse circumstances affecting the title, as shown by map or plat of said property(ies)
as recorded in (Tract I) Book A, Page 85; (Tract II) Envelopes 145 and 156; {Tract II)
Envelope 18, Cabinet 1, of the Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

All leases, grants, exceptions or reservations of coal, lignite, oil, gas and other minerals,
together with all rights, privileges and immunities relating thereto, appearing in the
Public Records whether or not listed in Schedule B of any title commitment issued in
connection with this transaction, There may be leases, grants, exceptions or reservations
of mineral interest that are not listed,

77.



78.

Preliminary Plat (recorded 29 September 2023)




Final Plat of “Somerset at Kingsville Unit4” -17.23 acres

17.23 acres out
of 54.53 acres

Approved 06 Nov 2024
by PNZ

R RS

=N oooe ol

LT

10

79.



80.

Summary Depiction of Somerset Final Plats




4LUvUTr 1 pujjer-ouvliiersee ut INNITLIYDSVILIIE UILIL “*

Property Document Number 331247

E General Cavazos Blvd
e BT

SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 4, 17.228 ACRES
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247

SOMERSET OF KING SVILLE UNIT 3, 0.530 AC RES
SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC

DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247 W . ' ;

Sl

S SOMERSET OF KINGSVILLE UNIT 2B, 14.27 ACRES
¥ SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
: DOCUMENT NUMBER 331247

SOMERSET OF
KINGSVILLE U NIT ZA
LOT 43, BLOCK 4,
PARK & DRAINAGE ESMT

200 FOOT BUFFER-UNIT 4

1[ ] owNERSHIP WITH PROP ID
| SOMERSET UNIT 1

Esis Mesizs Eeier a6y Biphies, 2n0 s Gk

DISCLAIMER:

Drawn By: R. PICK THIS MAP |S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE

CONTAIN NACGURACIES OR ERRORS. LIty " ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
g | Lest Update: 20/10/2028 RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

: CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY ; i
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGM, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Office: (361) 595-8007

with its Prop |D. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. - Fax: (361) 595-8064




Preis Properties Inc

5734 Crosstown SH #286
Corpus Christi, TX 78417
#20725

Gene M Jones

PO Drawer A
Kingsville, TX 78364
#29361

Jose M Graveley
ETUX Evelyn

343 WCR 2170
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22153

Retama Park Baptist Church
PO Box 433

Kingsville, TX 78364
#24145

Octavio Javier Rodriguez I
413 Billy Evans Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14796

Bernadino L. Serrato Jr
ETUX Carola G

PO Box 682
Kingsville, TX 78364
#23163

Donald M Brock Jr
PO Box 1203
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25453

Willard R Raabe Est

ETUX Dale R Raabe (Ind Exec)

502 Cecil Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17860

Wiley McIlwain
ETUX Mary Olga
520 Cecil

Kingsville, TX 78363
#29353

King Bordeaux Properties LTD
787 San Felipe St

STE 237

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

82.

Rockstar Apple Creek Kingsville
720 N Post Oak RD STE 650
Houston, TX 77024

#12986

Goldia B Hubert Marital Trust
STDEFM 772

Riviera, TX 78379

#10862

Sheila B Jean

529 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22919

AGAP Kingsville LLC
Andover Properties LLC
150 E 52™ S¢ 32" FL
New York, NY 10022
#14537

Texas Department of Transportation
[25E11% St

Austin, TX 78701

#31126

W & M Allen Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16571



12 The Kingsvie Recoap

DUCATION

Ocoeen 24, 2024

i x’ o ¥ : =
Riviera ISD wins T-Mobile sweepstakes

Riviera ISD entered into the T-Mabile Friday Night 5G Lights sweepstakes in early Septem-
ber. The sweepstakes included posting pictures from the school and community Hat showed
school spirit on Instagram and other socinl media sites using specific lmshtags. Kaufer Early
College High School wes annoinced as the SK Friday Winner on Sept. 27, The school won
#5,000 to put towards their students, Over the six-week stweepstakes contest, 300 schools
nationwide were awarded §5,000 from T-Mobile. Of those 300, 16 schools were selected as
finalists to move into the next round to win $25,000. No South Texas schools were picked
for the next round, (Contributed phota)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 9.539 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in 2 Warranty Deed with Vendor’s
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons
will be heard: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company,
LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of 8 9.539 Acre Tract
of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with
Vendor's Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records
of Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 3.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, November 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
‘which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission
will discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 14.27 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54,53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of
Kleberg County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of
Trant Road). This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2B,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)

Ricardo Middle School honor roll listed

Ricarde Middle School has announced the
hanar roll for the first nine weeks of the 2024-25
school year.

Sixth grade All-A: Alanis llianna, Alaniz
Jenna, Bowers Olivia, Butler Logan, Cano Aid-
en, Cantu Adalyn, Couvillon Sofia, Diaz Blake,
Dominguez Elyana, Gonzales Makalee, Hinojo-
54 Cast, llse Aubrie, Kemper Greysan, McClellan
Bryan, Montemayor Kinley, Novanto Kanon,
Nunez Delilah, Pendergrass Maddison, Perex
Precilla, Reyes Janie, Rodriguer Meiah, Sali-
nis-Grimaldo Adriana, Terrell Ashlyn, Vasquez
Damien, Zuniga Lunz

Seventh grade All-A: Baker Cade, Bustaman-
te Clana, Carrillo Angela, De Leon Alina, Espir-
itu Pablo, Garcia Arian, Garcia Lucas, Ortega
Allison, Orrega Michael, Resendez Ofivia, Saenz
Taedyn, Salinas Zane, Sandoval Emmalee, Terrell
Tinsley, Torres Autumn

Eighth grade All-A: Acuna Eryanna, Duran
Mia, Bk Milo, Gonzales Kassandra, Ozuna Kh-
loe, Silva Cesar, Vivien Wesley, Wedell Sadie

Sith grade A-B: Almaraz Armando, Alvara-

do Jasmine, Bernal Jaxon, Castillo Bryson, De
La Paz Julian, Duffy-Quinanes Clayton, Flores
Jonquin, Flores Saleen, Fryar Rylan, Fuentes Za-
righ, Garcia Joaguin, Hincjosa Camila, Hubert
Braylin, Martinez Aaron, Martinez Martiza,
Mendoza lann, Perez Juan, Polhemus Ethan,
Porterfield Ty, Ramirez Sofia, Reyes Adahlia,
Saldana Jozeph

Seventh grade A-B: Clore Eli, De la Paz
Mathen, Ek Coraline, Garcia liana, Keiper Eliz-
abeth, Lopez Evan, McManus Mollie, Mooney
Case, Moure Kaylee, Olivarez Abigail, Osburn
Katie, Reyes Robert, Salinas Clarissa, Salinas Kh-
loe, Schubert Emma, Soliz Madison, Tessman
Kyleigh, Urban Trevor

Eighth grade A-B: Ballard Christopher, Ber-
nal Aislyn, Braunstein Kenzie, Cano Mackenzie,
Castra Lily, Cisneros Marco, Gomez Issabella,
Gonzaler Evequiel, Holden Trevin, Longoria Re-
becca, McMahan Ever, Munoz Eliazar, Muzheve
Ashley, Oefiler Lillian, Ringer Ciara, Ruiz Xan-
der, Salinas Drylan, Turlington Elfle, Ward Layne.
Yharra John,

Ricardo Elementary School honor roll posted

Ricardo Elementary Schaol has announced the
honor roll for the first nine weeks of the 2024-25
school year.

Third grade All A: Ramin Atwah, Ruben Cang,
Adan Garesa, Tulian Phelps, Emma Ruix

Third grade A-B: Kaylee Alaniz, Abdo Alarabi,
Xavier Bernal, Cecilia Bowers, Kaeson Del Moral,
Carolina Espitia, Gemma Gaona, Dominic Gar-
i, Graceyn Haunschild, Morgan Jothnson, Ana
Juarez, Avery Lopez, Peyton Montemayor, Na-
thaniel Navarro Adare, Oliver Perer, Jachmne
Ramirez, [vette Rojas, Ruman Salas, Meagan San-
duval, Sebastian Silva, Harley Zavala

Fourth grade All A: Leandro Alanis, Jordan
Butler, Faith Castills, lsaac Couvillon, Aryana
Dominguez, Jaiden Garcia, Paisley Guerrero, Levi
Hinojosa, Natalia MArcial Cruz, Elise M: i

nilla, Shyanne Del Bosque, Bells Diaz, Joslin Diaz,
Emalec Galindo, Viadymir Gray, Charlotte Huey,
Thotnas Tise, Winnie Krueger, Abigail Ledesma,
Landun Mejia, Isaizh Moreno, Kariana Ochoa,
Kabir Patel, Jayden Peren, Brooklyn Polhemus,
Bethiany Rojas, Ida Romo, Edward Schubert, Logan
Thompson, Kiran Torres, Wyatt Vivion

Fifth grade All A: Catalina Aguilar, Aracely Bo-
nilla, Gwendolyn Chapa, Katalya Chavez, Zander
Ek, Courtney Flores, Jayden Garza, Jaxon Gonzales,
Eden Medrano, Axle Ozuna, Cade Pineda, Bristol
Powell, Amara Reynia, Mikayla Saldana, Joshua §il-
guero, Sophia Silva, Madison Valadez

Fifth grade A-B: Ariana Bonilla. Christian Bris-
end, Christian Garcia, Layla Garcia, Schastian Gar-
cia, Summer Garcia, Kryslym Gonzalez, Clara Her-

Silis Mejia, Racanne Olivarez, Christian Ortega
Fourth grade A-B: Kayson Amayn, Brynn Arre-
donde, Camille Avelar, Hunter Ballard, Adela Bo-

nandez, Rico He dez, Justin Morens, Julianna
Navarro Adame, Giana Perez, Cross Reyna, Cy Ri-
vera, Kali Rodriguez, Omar Rojas, Camila Salinas,
Xavier Sauceds, Sadie Strubhart, Logan Villarrreal

Sarita Elementary School honor roll announced

Sarita Elementary School has announced its first
nine weeks honor roll for the 2024-25 school year.

First grade All-A: Carter Brzenski, foshua
Coronado, Joaguin Mendoza, Sara Robinson,
Charlntte Schubert and Kathryn Sehubert

First grade A-B: Tessa Herrera, Jericho Lerma,
Matias Marichalar, Raphael Mata, Natalia Oliver,
Amira Orezeo and Santos Serna Jr.

Second grade All-A: Tucker Dicterle, Piper Eli-
#onds, Maverick Forkum, Noah Salinas, Thaddae-
us Utley and Besu Woodard

Second grade A-B: Zaiyon DelaRoss, Hayzl
Garcia, Rhett McBryar and Kristen Ortega

‘Third grade A-B: Xzavier Harbison, Karileya

Lerma, Xander Salinas and Sandra Wolf

Fourth grade All-A: Emery Baker, Faith Bothe
andGrayson Dieterle

Fourth grade A-B: Reagan Lutenbacher, Mateo
Marichalar and Chayil Vela

Fifth grade All-A: Evalynne Cantu, Jasper Fur-
kum, Camila Garnica, Jordyn Robinson and Xavi-
er Salinas

Fifth grade A-B: Carolina Gumez, Avarie Gon-
zalez, Ryden Lerma, Brookelon Ley, Eara Oliver
and Audrey Thompson

Sixth grade All-A: Luke Strauss and Cora Yeary

Sixth grade A-B: Logan Garcia and Laraeh
Vila.

593-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, Movember 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of a 17.23 Acre Tract of land out
of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map
recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas
as described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation,
recorded in Document Number 332182, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road).
This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C ission will

discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will be
heard: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC,
owner; requesting approval of the final plat of a 17.23 Acre Tract of land
out of a 54,53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's
Lien, recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, all of Lot 1 and a portion of Lot 2, Burris Acres, a Map
recorded in Volume 2, Page 45, Map Records of Kleberg County, Texas
as described in a General Warranty Deed with Mineral Reservation,
recorded in Document Number 332182, Official Records of Kleberg
County, Texas, (west of South Brahma BLVD. and north of Trant Road).
This tract to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 4,

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

83.



